AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING — MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

July 25, 2011
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Aman Penmetcha
Pleasantdale Elementary

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

*A. Approval of Regular Meeting of July 11, 2011

“B. Receive and File Draft Pathway Commission Meeting of July 14, 2011

*C. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meeting of July 18, 2011

*D. Receive and File Draft Economic Development Committee Meeting of July 19,
2011

ORDINANCES
RESOLUTIONS

*A. Adoption of Resolution Authorizing Water Tower Lease Agreement (Verizon

Wireless)

*B. Adoption of Resolution Regarding MFT Funds for the 2011 Road Program
(Crackfilling and Striping)

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Pathway Commission Recommendation Concerning Proposed
Sidewalk on the West Side of County Line Road Between Cabernet Court and
Woodgate Drive

B. Consideration of Recommendation to Use Building Permit Performance Bond to
Remove or Fill Abandoned Foundation in Savoy Club (8050 Savoy Club Court)




10.
11.

*C.

*D.

*E.

*F.

*G.

*H.

Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Text Amendment to
Permit Residential Back-up Generators in Side Yards (Z--16-2011: Bob Sayad)

Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Amendment to the
Lake Ridge Club Planned Unit Development to Establish Regulations for the
Location and Screening of Back-up Generators in Side and Rear Yards (Z-15-
2011: Lake Ridge Club PUD — Lake Ridge Club Homeowners Association)

Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Special Use to
Permit the Outside Overnight Storage of Delivery Vans (Z-17-2011: 280 Shore
Drive — Suburban Life)

Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Conditional Sign
Approval and Sign Variation for a Subdivision Entryway Sign (S-05-2011: 5500
Woodview Road — Tartan Ridge)

Approval of Recommendation to Purchase Replacement Mower

Approval of Vendor List

Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT



TO:
FROM

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Mayor and Board of Trustees

Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
Regular Meeting of July 25, 2011

July 22, 2011

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Aman Penmetcha, Pleasantdale Elementary School

6.
7.

ORDINANCES

RESOLUTIONS

A.

Water Tower Lease Agreement (Verizon Wireless)

On July 11, the Village Board approved a special use to allow for an
antenna to be constructed on the Village’'s water tower at 7101 Garfield
Avenue. Attached please find a Resolution authorizing the approval of our
standard Water Tower Lease Agreement with Verizon Wireless. The term
of the agreement is for five years and is automatically extended for three
additional five-year terms, unless the lessee terminates at the end of the
initial term by giving notice of their intent to terminate at least six months
prior to the end of the initial term. Annual rent for the first year will be
$34,963, which is the amount that all the other companies that have
installed antennas on our water towers currently pay, and includes a 3%
increase each year.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution authorizing the
approval of the contract between the Village of Burr Ridge and Verizon
Wireless be adopted.

MFT Funds for 2011 Road Program (Crackfilling and Striping)

Attached please find a Resolution regarding Motor Fuel Tax (MFT)
Maintenance funding for the Year 2011 Crack-filling and Pavement
Marking programs. This Resolution declares the Year 2011 Crack-filling
and Pavement Marking programs as MFT funded projects and allows the
Village to appropriate a partial allotment of MFT funds for these
maintenance activities. This MFT resolution is separate from the MFT
resolution that appropriated MFT funds for the 2011 Road Program; IDOT
requires separate resolutions for “improvement” projects (Road Program),
and ‘“maintenance” projects (Crack-filling and Pavement Marking
Programs). At the completion of the projects, and upon approval by
lllinois Department of Transportation, the Village is authorized to transfer
these MFT funds from the State to the Village's Capital Projects Fund.

-1- July 22, 2011



8.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Pathway Commission Recommendation — Sidewalk CLR

At its July 14, 2011 meeting, the Pathway Commission held a second
public hearing to consider a sidewalk on the west side of County Line
Road from Cabernet Court to Woodgate Drive. Due to a tie vote on two
separate motions, the Pathway Commission forwards this consideration to
the Board of Trustees without a recommendation.

The Pathway Commission held the first public hearing on January 6, 2011,
at which time they recommended that the Board proceed with preliminary
engineering and a grant application for a sidewalk on the west side of
County Line Road from Cabernet Court to Woodgate Drive. In response,
the Board directed staff to proceed with preliminary engineering and
directed the Pathway Commission to conduct a second public hearing
after completion of the preliminary engineering plans. Preliminary
engineering has been completed for the subject sidewalk and the
estimated construction cost is $250,000. The preliminary engineering
plans also confirm that most of the existing landscaping between County
Line Road and the Burr Ridge Club would have to be removed for the
sidewalk.

At the July 14, 2011 public hearing, approximately 50 residents were in
attendance, all of which objected to the proposed sidewalk. All but one of
the residents was from the Burr Ridge Club subdivision. The
spokesperson for the residents of Burr Ridge Club summarized their
objections as follows: the sidewalk is a waste of resources, it does not
have any public support, it is redundant with the planned sidewalk on the
east side of the street, it is too expensive, and it would devastate the
plantings that provide a valuable buffer between the homes in Burr Ridge
Club and County Line Road. Additionally, other residents expressed their
concern with the safety at the intersection of Burr Ridge Club Drive and
County Line Road.

The Pathway Commission considered two motions. The first motion to
table the consideration for further information failed by a vote of 3 to 3. A
second motion not to proceed with the project and to remove the project
from the Sidewalk and Pathway Plan also failed by a vote of 3 to 3. Thus,
this consideration is forwarded to the Board without a recommendation
from the Pathway Commission.

It is our recommendation: that the Board direct staff not to proceed
with any further work on this project.

Remove or Fill Abandoned Foundation (8050 Savoy Club Court)

The property at 8050 Savoy Club Court was issued a building permit in

-2 - July 22, 2011



2007. The foundation for the home was constructed before the contractor
stopped construction and the permit then expired in 2009. In May of 2010,
the original developer of Savoy Club, Dan Callaghan, came to the Board
and asked that the foundation be allowed to remain rather than requiring
its removal. The Board granted a one year extension to get a new permit
or to remove the foundation.

Subsequent to the Board's one year extension, the property was
foreclosed and is now owned by First Merit Bank. The building foundation
remains and no permit application to complete the home has been
received. The bank has been notified of the expiration of the Board’s
extension and has submitted a letter asking for an additional one year
extension (see attached).

The bank took over this property in late May of this year. They have hired
a broker to manage the property and to pursue a buyer for the property.
The bank would like to keep the foundation in place so that a new home
can be built on the property using the existing foundation. Staff is
concerned about granting a one year extension not knowing if there will be
a buyer during that time. Thus, a three month extension may be
appropriate to allow some time for the bank to find a buyer. If a buyer is
not found, the Board would still be able to require the removal of the
foundation before the end of the construction season.

it is our recommendation: that the Board extend the time to allow
the foundation to remain to September 26, 2011.

Plan Commission Recommendation — Text Amendment (Z-16-2011:

Bob Sayad)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Bob Sayad for an amendment to the Zoning
Ordinance to permit residential back-up generators in side yards rather
than the current regulation that restricts generators to the area behind the
rear wall of a house.

The petitioner is a home builder and is building a home on Drew Avenue.
The homeowner wants to have a generator and believes the best location
for the generator is a side yard next to air conditioning units. The
petitioner provided testimony indicating that a very large generator would
create 62 decibels of noise at peak performance compared to air
conditioning units that normally generate greater noise levels.

There was another resident present at the public hearing who spoke in
support of the amendment. Plus, staff has received a number of inquiries
from residents wanting generators in side yards. More significantly,
generators have become quieter over the years and are more comparable
to air conditioning units in terms of noise levels. Thus, they should be
regulated in the same manner as air conditioning units.

-3- July 22, 2011



The Plan Commission concurred that newer generators create similar
noise impacts as air conditioning units and, therefore, may be regulated in
the same manner. Currently air conditioning units are allowed to be
located in a side yard.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance amending the
Zoning Ordinance as recommended.

Plan Commission Recommendation — PUD Amendment (Lake Ridge
Club) (Z-15-2011: Lake Ridge Club Homeowners Association)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by the Lake Ridge Club Homeowners Association
for an amendment to the Lake Ridge Club Planned Unit Development to
permit residential back-up generators in side yards rather than the current
regulation that restricts generators to the area behind the rear wall of a
house.

Lake Ridge Club is a Planned Unit Development with smaller homes and
common area between the homes. The back yards are more visible to
neighbors than are the side yards and the residents would prefer to put
generators in side yards.

If the text amendment that is on this same agenda (see Agenda Item #8D)
is approved, there is no need for this PUD amendment. The Plan
Commission and staff are recommending approval of the text amendment
and if the Board agrees, this petition may be withdrawn.

It is our recommendation: that, if the Board approves the text
amendment as per Agenda Item #8A, the Board will acknowledge the
withdrawal of this petition.

Plan Commission Recommendation — Special Use (Z-17-2011: 280
Shore Drive — Suburban Life)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Suburban Life Publications for special use
approval to permit the outside overnight storage of delivery vans. The
petitioner intends to use an existing building as a distribution center for
newspapers and has up to 12 delivery vans that would be stored outside
overnight when not in use. The petitioner indicated that the vans are on
the road from 3 AM to 11 AM for three days during the week for
distribution of newspapers. Most of the other time, the vans would be
parked on the property behind the building.

The property is not visible from any residential areas and the number and
size of vehicles to be stored are relatively small. Therefore, the Plan
Commission concluded that this special use is compatible with the
neighborhood and would not adversely impact any adjacent properties.

-4 - July 22, 2011



It is our recommendation: that Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance granting special
use approval as recommended.

Plan_Commission Recommendation — Conditional Sign Approval/
Sign Variation (S-05-2011: 5500 Woodview Road — Tartan Ridge)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by the Tartan Ridge Homeowners Association for
conditional sign approval and a sign variation for the replacement of an
existing subdivision sign and with a maximum height of five feet rather
than the maximum permitted height of four feet. The proposed sign is
consistent with the sign regulations and the height variation is limited to a
single monument pier. The majority of the sign is less than the permitted
four foot height.

It is our recommendation: that Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance granting special
use approval as recommended.

Purchase Replacement Mower

In FY 11-12, one of the two existing Scag sabre-tooth mowers has been
budgeted for replacement; the budgeted amount for this item is $14,500.
This mower was originally identified for replacement in FY 08-09, but
replacement has been deferred since that time, and the mowers have
been repaired as an alternative to replacement. In mid-summer, 2011,
one mower experienced a major engine failure which would require
several thousand dollars to repair, which necessitates replacement of one
mower at this time. As referenced previously, imminent failure was
contemplated, and adequate funds have been allocated for the purchase
of a replacement mower in FY 11-12,

Two brands of zero turn mowers, a Scag Turf Tiger, model Stt61V-28
CAT-SS diesel and a Kubota model ZD326S were tested as a possible
replacement. Both machines have desirable features, and over the past
10 years the Scag has performed well, yet staff felt many of the features
that the Kubota machine offered make it a better choice for our needs.
Some of these features include:

One Piece Deck

Built-in Maintenance Lift

Hydraulic Deck Lift

Easy Accessibility to Routine Maintenance Items
Heavy Duty Blade Spindles

Lighter Weight & a Smaller Footprint

Three bids were solicited. The lowest bid submitted was from Martin
Implement of Orland Park, lllinois at a price of $11,655.

-5- July 22, 2011



It is our recommendation: that an equipment purchase contract be
awarded to Martin Implement, of Orland Park, in the amount of $11,655.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $436,897.58 for all funds,
plus $191,117.24 for payroll, for a grand total of $628,014.82. The Vendor
List includes the following special amounts:

e $26,244.00 — Landmark Ford for 2011 Ford Expedition squad car
e $28,265.00 — Kramer Tree Specialists for EAB treatment of
parkway trees and soil

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-6 - July 22, 2011



SA

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

REGULAR MEETING

July 11,2011

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of July 11, 2011
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Elena Chronis of
Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Assistant to the Village Administrator and the results
denoted the following present: Trustees Wott, Grela, Ruzak, Paveza, Manieri, Sodikoff, and Mayor
Grasso. Absent was Village Clerk Karen Thomas. Also present were Village Administrator Steve
Stricker, Assistant to the Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner, Police Chief John Madden,
Community Development Director Doug Pollock, and Public Works Director Paul May.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.
AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela that the Consent Agenda
— Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 6 — Trustees Wott, Grela, Sodikoff, Paveza, Ruzak, Manieri
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 0 — None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 27,2011 were approved for publication
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE APPROVED VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING
OF MAY 25,2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE ESTANCIA PLANNED
UNIT DEVELOPMENT (Z-12-2011: 100 HARVESTER DRIVE - BJF ESTANCIA, LLC)

9737



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

July 11,2011

The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting a special
use for an amendment to the Estancia Planned Unit Development to accommodate the addition of a
fourth story to an office building and the construction of a parking deck (Z-12-2011: 100 Harvester
Drive — BJF Estancia, LLC).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-17-11

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE ADDITION OF PERSONAL WIRELESS
SERVICE FACILITIES TO AN EXISTING WATER TOWER (Z-11-2011: 7101 GARFIELD
AVENUE - VERIZON)  The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
Ordinance granting special use for the addition of personal wireless service facilities to an existing
water tower (Z-11-2011: 7101 Garfield Avenue — Verizon).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-18-11

ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIATION OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE SIGN
ORDINANCE FOR NUMBER OF SIGNS ON A SINGLE PROPERTY (S-04-2011: 16W361
SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD — JANKO GROUP) The Board, under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting a variation for number of signs on a single
property (S-04-2011: 16W361 South Frontage Road — Janko Group).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-923-03-11

VOUCHERS in the amount of $261,251.69 for the period ending July 11, 2011 and payroll
in the amount of $197,966.79 for the period ending June 25, 2011 were approved for payment under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

DEDICATION OF HONORARY STREET SIGN
77" STREET / MEMORIAL DRIVE - HONORING ALL VETERANS

Trustee Ruzak introduced the members of the Veteran’s Memorial Committee and unveiled the
honorary street sign for 77" Street / Memorial Drive — Honoring All Veterans. Village
Administrator Steve Stricker announced that the honorary sign has already been installed on the
street sign at County Line Road and 77" Street and following this meeting there will be a brief
ceremony there.

ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY (15W460 FRONTAGE ROAD) Village
Administrator Steve Stricker stated that the property at 15W460 Frontage Road, known as the Saia
property, can now officially be annexed. Mr. Stricker thanked residents Larry Ryan and Steve Less
for their efforts in this matter.

Mayor Grasso added his thanks to the residents, Mr. Stricker, Village Attorney Terry Barnicle and
the Saia Representatives.

9738



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

July 11,2011

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Paveza to approve the Ordinance
Annexing Certain Property (15W460 Frontage Road).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Ruzak, Paveza, Wott, Grela, Manieri

NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 0 — None

ABSTAIN: 1 - Trustee Sodikoff

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 1117

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ADDING “INDOOR SALES OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC AUTOMOBILES” AS A
SPECIAL USE _IN THE RA RESEARCH ASSEMBLY DISTRICT (7Z-13-2011 -
LUDICROUS 6, LLC)

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE INDOOR SALES OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC
AUTOMOBILES (Z-13-2011 — 145 TOWER DRIVE - LUDICROUS 6, LLC)

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE WHOLESALE AND RETAIL SALES OF
AUTOMOBILES (7Z-14-2011 —161 TOWER DRIVE - LUDICROUS 6, LL.C)

Community Development Director Doug Pollock suggested that the discussion regarding the above
Ordinances for Ludicrous 6 be combined.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to combine the discussion of
the Ordinances Ludicrous 6 LLC.
On voice vote the motion carried.

Mr. Pollock explained the Ordinances as follows:
1. the first Ordinance is an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to allow the sales and storage
of luxury and exotic automobiles as a special use at 145 Tower Drive;
2. the second Ordinance grants a special use to permit automobile sales at 145 Tower Drive;
3. the third Ordinance grants a special use to permit automobile sales at 161 Tower Drive.

Mr. Pollock continued that the Ordinances provided in the Board packets were also presented to the
petitioner’s attorney and two of the Ordinances were revised today to add clarification and the
revised Ordinances have been provided to the Board. In addition, approval would be granted for six
months subject to the conditions discussed at the June 27" Board Meeting and at such time, would
return to the Board for consideration.

9739



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

July 11,2011

Mr. Pollock stated the majority of the changes were minor and highlighted the following changes:

e On page four, language was added to specify that if the petitioner successfully receives two
six month special use approvals, that the Village would consider a special use without an
expiration date or time limit;

e On page five, item H, which is related to the hours of operation, the statement, “nothing
herein shall prohibit any principals of petitioner from moving the vehicles in and out of the
building at any given time when the vehicles are for personal use.” This would allow the
petitioner to access a vehicle at any time for personal use, which is currently allowed.

Trustee Wott stated it was her understanding that the condition specifying that “90% of the sales
during the six month period shall average $100,000 or more” was a permanent condition rather than
for six months. In response, Mr. Pollock explained that since the petitioner’s special use is limited
to six months and must be reevaluated at that time, this condition was written so it could be
reinstated along with the special use if approved by the Board.

Mayor Grasso inquired if the point of sale registration is a legal document that is filed with the
Village and in response; Mr. Stricker stated that the stored vehicles will be tracked in order to
identify the sales in Burr Ridge.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to approve the Ordinances as
amended.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Manieri, Ruzak, Paveza, Wott, Sodikoff
NAYS: 1 — Trustee Grela

ABSENT: 0 — None

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
ADDING “INDOOR SALES OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC AUTOMOBILES” AS A SPECIAL
USE IN THE RA RESEARCH ASSEMBLY DISTRICT (Z-13-2011 — LUDICROUS 6. LLC)
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-19-11

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE INDOOR SALES OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC
AUTOMOBILES (7Z-13-2011 —145 TOWER DRIVE - LUDICROUS 6, LLC)

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-20-11

9740



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

July 11, 2011

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE WHOLESALE AND RETAIL SALES OF
AUTOMOBILES (Z-14-2011 —161 TOWER DRIVE - LUDICROUS 6, LLC)

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-21-11

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Ruzak noted the success of the concerts at the Village
Center.

Mr. Stricker provided an update of the power outage in the north side of the Village.

Mr. Stricker discussed the status of the Space Needs Committee meetings regarding the renovation
of the Board and Conference Rooms.

Mr. Stricker stated steps have been implemented in an effort to streamline and reduce the turnaround
times for commercial building reviews.

AUDIENCE A resident inquired about the status of the Mars Equity property and in response, Mr.
Stricker stated a decision has not been made regarding the potential for the Hub Group to occupy a
building in that location.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS There were none
at this time.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Manieri that the
Regular Meeting of July 11, 2011 be adjourned.
On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Lisa Scheiner Karen J. Thomas

DeputyVillage Clerk Village Clerk

Burr Ridge, Illinois Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of ,
2011.

9741



55

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 14, 2011

PATHWAY COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Chairperson Pat Liss, Commissioner Marilou McGirr,
Commissioner John Pacocha, Commissioner Luisa Hoch,
Commissioner J Maggio

ABSENT: Commissioner Todd Davis

ALSO PRESENT: Community Development Director Doug Pollock and
Village Engineer Paul May

3.  APPROVAL OF JANUARY 6,2011 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner McGirr
to approve the January 6, 2011 minutes. The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote
of the Commission.

4. PUBLIC HEARING - COUNTY LINE ROAD WEST SIDE FROM CABERNET
COURT TO WOODGATE DRIVE

Chairperson Liss asked Mr. Pollock to provide an overview.

Mr. Pollock provided an overview of the public hearing as follows: The Pathway Commission
held a public hearing on January 6, 2011 for a sidewalk on the west side of County Line Road
from Cabernet Court to Woodgate Drive. The Commission forwarded a recommendation to the
Board to proceed with this sidewalk. At its January 24, 2011 meeting, the Board directed staff to
proceed with preliminary engineering for a sidewalk on the west side of County Line Road. The
Board also directed the Pathway Commission to conduct a second public hearing once the
preliminary engineering plans were completed. The preliminary engineering plans have been
completed and are attached. Residents in Burr Ridge Club and adjacent to the subject sidewalk
have been notified of the July 14 public hearing. Mr. Pollock added that Village Engineer Paul
May was present.

Chairperson Liss asked Mr. May to provide a summary of the engineering plans.
Mr. May described the preliminary engineering plans. He said that because there is no curb on

County Line Road, it is necessary to push the sidewalk to the west away from the street. He said
that almost all of the trees and vegetation in the parkway would have to be removed for a



Pathway Commission
Minutes —July 14, 2011
Page 2 of 5

sidewalk and to accommodate drainage. Mr. May said that based on preliminary engineering,
the estimated cost is $250,000. He said this cost does not include any new landscaping to
replace the trees and shrub that would be lost.

Commissioner McGirr asked if the Village had applied for a grant for this project. In response,
Mr. May said that we have not and that the deadline for the next grant application is in August.

Commissioner Hoch asked if the Village needed preliminary engineering to apply for the grant.
Mr. May said it is not required but is very helpful relative to a successful grant application.

Commissioner Pacocha asked if the same issue relative to a narrow parkway existed north of
Woodgate where another sidewalk project is planned. Mr. May said it was similar.

Commissioner Pacocha noted that when the Pathway Commission reviewed preliminary
engineering for the east side, that a very detailed cost estimate was provided and that for this
project only a single number is provided. He said he would like a more detailed cost estimate
and asked if that was possible. Mr. May said he could ask the consultant to provide a breakdown
of the cost estimate.

Mr. May added that the cost estimate is preliminary and that added costs are possible due to
drainage and landscaping.

In response to Commissioner Pacocha, Mr. May described the crosswalk over the Burr Ridge
Club entrance.

Chairperson Liss asked about the distance from the street edge to the sidewalk. Mr. May said it
varies from 4 to 12 feet.

There being no further questions at this time from the Pathway Commission, Chairperson Liss
asked the audience for questions and comments.

Mr. Dale Bottom, 606 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said that he was the Chairman of the Burr Ridge
Club Homeowners Association. He said that he and the Association oppose the sidewalk.

Mr. Ross Forbes, 101 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said that he opposes the sidewalk and that he
believes the sidewalk is a waste of resources, that it does not have any public support, that it is
redundant with the planned sidewalk on the east side of the street, that it is too expensive, and
that it would devastate the plantings that provide a valuable buffer between the homes in Burr
Ridge Club and County Line Road.

Mr. Henry Dykema, 806 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said he found information on the internet
indicating that Burr Ridge would have to remove snow from any federally funded sidewalks. He
asked that the Village confirm whether this is true.



Pathway Commission
Minutes ~July 14, 2011
Page 3 of 5

Ms. Gail Elmore, 301 Burr Ridge Club Drive, asked why the Village needs to do something
simply because they are getting government money to do it. She said the sidewalks will remove
the planting buffer between County Line Road and the residents and will serve no purpose.

Mr. Michael Sleepeck, 1602 Burr Ridge Club Drive, asked if anyone has looked at the situation.
Members of the Pathway Commission responded that they have visited the site. He asked why
we would need a sidewalk on both sides of County Line Road. Commissioner Hoch responded
that sidewalks are needed on both sides of busy arterial streets for safety reasons so that people
do not have to cross the street as often.

Mr. H. Clark, 1502 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said that the sidewalk would remove the face of Burr
Ridge Club and reduce property values 10 to 15%.

Dr. Tawfik Girgis, 804 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said that adding pedestrians at the entrance to
Burr Ridge Club would complicate an already difficult and dangerous intersection.

Mrs. Barbara Marlas, 202 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said that pedestrians on County Line Road
would increase traffic problems. She said the property is very special and unique and removing
the landscaping on County Line Road would be detrimental.

Mrs. Betty Kalber, 302 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said she had a near accident at this corner and
believes it is not safe for pedestrians.

Mr. Phillip Pollak, 1203 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said he cannot visualize changing the entrance
to Burr Ridge Club by adding a sidewalk.

Mr. Peter Thornton, 403 Burr Ridge Club Drive, stated that he too objects to the sidewalk.

Mr. Ron Kos, 1004 Burr Ridge Club Drive, sai‘d the cost for the proposed sidewalk was
unusually high and that more details are needed.

Mrs. Smith, 702 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said she moved to Burr Ridge from Hinsdale because of
its relative rural look compared to the urban look of Hinsdale. She said the streets without curbs
and sidewalks add to the beauty of Burr Ridge. She suggested that if there is any chance of a
safety issue, the sidewalk should not be considered given the apparent lack of demand and public
support.

Mrs. Ruth Kelly, 6330 County Line Road, said she never sees anyone walking on County Line
Road and does not believe a sidewalk would be used.

Mr. Henry Dykema said that there are alternate routes to access Legge Park and other public
areas. He explained some of the alternative routes.

There being no further questions or comments from the public, Chairperson Liss asked for
questions and comments from the Pathway Commission.



Pathway Commission
Minutes —July 14, 2011
Page 4 of 5

Commissioner Davis arrived at 8:20 pm.
Commissioner Maggio said that he does not see the need for the sidewalk.

Commissioner Pacocha suggested that the Village apply for the grant before deciding whether to
proceed. He said he would like more information on the cost with a detailed cost estimate
similar to what was provided for the east side of the street. He said he would also like to know
the answer to whether the Village is required to remove snow from federally funded sidewalks.

Commissioner McGirr said that she did not want to hold this public hearing until after grant
funding availability was determined. In response, Mr. Pollock said that the Board of Trustees
directed staff to prepare the preliminary engineering and directed the Pathway Commission to
conduct this hearing before proceeding with a grant application.

Commissioner McGirr added that due to the cost, this project is out of reach of what the Village
can and should do.

Commissioner Hoch said that at this cost and especially without public support, it would be
ridiculous to proceed at this time. She said, however, that she is concerned that there will be a
dead end sidewalk north and south of this project area and that is why she wanted to at least
consider the project.  She said she is concerned that the dead end sidewalks will force
pedestrians to cross the street in the middle of a block.

Chairperson Liss said that the cost will only increase due to the need for replacement trees and
landscaping.

Commissioner Davis said that he voted against the project before and continues to be against the
project. He said the sidewalk would be redundant.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner Davis to
table consideration of this project pending submittal of more information on costs and on the
question of required snow removal.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 3 — Pacocha, Davis, and Liss
NAYS: 3 — McGirr, Hoch, Maggio
MOTION FAILED by a vote of 3-3

Chairperson Liss asked Mr. Pollock how the Pathway Commission should proceed with a tie
vote. Mr. Pollock suggested that she should ask for another motion but that if the vote on any
motion remained at 3 to 3, the issue would be forwarded to the Board of Trustees without a
motion from the Pathway Commission.



Pathway Commission
Minutes —July 14, 2011
Page 5 of 5

Mr. Peter Whiteside, 1003 Burr Ridge Club Drive, said that the minutes should reflect that the
sound system in the Board room was not working properly and he had a hard time hearing what
was being discussed.

Chairperson Liss asked if there was another motion regarding this consideration.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner McGirr and SECONDED by Commissioner Davis to
not proceed with this project and to forever remove the project from the Pathway Plan and any
future consideration.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 3 — McGirr, Davis, Maggio
NAYS: 3 — Pacocha, Hoch, and Liss

MOTION FAILED by a vote of 3-3

There being no additional motions, Chairperson Liss said that the project would be forwarded to
the July 25, 2011 Board meeting without a recommendation from the Pathway Commission.

5. BOARD REPORT

There were no additional questions or comments about the Board Report.

6. OLD/NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Pollock said he had one item for New Business. He said that property owner at 15W537 g7t
Street has a public sidewalk in her side yard and is asking if it can be removed. Mr. Pollock

showed an aerial photo of the property with the location of the sidewalk.

After some discussion, Chairperson Liss asked that this be on the next agenda to allow the
Commissioners to visit the property and learn more about the sidewalk.

9. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Chairperson Liss and SECONDED by Commissioner Davis to
ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was adjourned at
9:05 p.m.

DISTRIBUTION
Respectfully Submitted:
Pat Liss, Chairperson
Marilou McGirr

John Pacocha

Todd Davis

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP September 8, 2011 J Maggio

Luisa Hoch

Doug Pollock

Steve Stricker

Paul May

Lisa Scheiner




DRAFT SC

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

JULY 18,2011

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 7— Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 0 - None

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to approve minutes of the June 20, 2011 Plan Commission Meeting.

ROLIL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5— Franzese, Stratis, Cronin, Perri, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSTAIN: 2 — Bolos and Grunsten

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at any of the
public hearings on the agenda.

A. 7-16-2011; TEXT AMENDMENT — LOCATION OF GENERATORS
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described this petition as follows: The petitioner requests an amendment to
the Zoning Ordinance to permit residential back-up generators in side yards rather than
the current regulation that restricts generators to the area behind the rear wall of a house.
The petitioner is a contractor for a home on Drew Avenue. The petitioner’s findings
indicated that generators create similar noise impacts as air conditioning units and,
therefore, should be regulated the same location requirements. Air conditioning units are
allowed adjacent to the side wall of a house with a 15 foot setback from the front facade



07/18/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 8

of the house. Mr. Pollock showed a graphic indicating the permitted locations for
generators and for air conditioning units.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments.

The petitioner, Mr. Bob Sayad, said his electrical contractor was present and confirmed
that the noise levels for a typical generator used for residential purposes was about 62
decibels. He said this is equal to or less than most all air conditioning units. He added
that in many homes he builds a generator is better situated in a side yard due to the
location of utilities and how residents use their back yards.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the public.

Mr. Tom Busse, 7218 Fair Elm Avenue, said that his home cannot reasonably
accommodate a generator in the rear yard due to its configuration. He said utilities are
not easily accessible on the rear yard and that his ac unit is in the side yard. He added
that new technology makes generators quieter than in the past and that they have no
greater impact than an AC unit. He urged the Plan Commission to amend the Zoning
Ordinance and allow generators in a side yard.

There being no further comments from the public, Chairman Trzupek asked for questions
and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin asked the petitioner about the particular generator for the property
on Drew Avenue. Mr. Sayad explained that it would service 20 circuits and would be
approximately 62” x 34”. He said it would self-test once a week for less than 10 minutes
during the day. He said the testing is done at a lower level and is not as loud as when the
generator runs at full power.

Commissioner Franzese asked about the location of air conditioning units and screening
of the generator at the house on Drew Avenue. Mr. Sayad said there were three units on
each side of the house and that the AC units and the generator would be screened with six
foot tall evergreens.

In response to Commissioner Bolos, Mr. Sayad said that there would only be one
generator for the home on Drew Avenue and that it runs continuously when there is a
power outage.

Commissioner Perri confirmed with the petitioner that the generator will only run when
the power is off and once a week at low power for testing.



07/18/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 8

There being no other questions or comments from the public or from the Plan
Commission, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to close the hearing for Z-16-2011.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7— Bolos, Cronin, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve the Findings of Fact as presented by the petitioner and to recommend
approval of a an amendment to Section IV.I.21 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
permit residential back-up generators in side yards rather than the current regulation that
restricts generators to the area behind the rear wall of a house with said amendment being
as recommended in the staff report.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7— Franzese, Cronin, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

B. 7-15-2011; Lake Ridge Club PUD Amendment
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: In response to a resident with a
disability who required a stand-by generator, the Lake Ridge Club Homeowners
Association recently amended its covenants to allow stand-by electrical generators. Due
the unique configuration of the homes with private patios in the back and common space
between homes, the homeowners believe that most if not all generators in this subdivision
should be located to the side of the houses. Thus, the homeowners are seeking an
amendment to the PUD to allow generators in side yards.

Mr. Pollock added that if the text amendment proposed in the previous public hearing is
approved by the Board of Trustees, that this PUD amendment would not be necessary.
He suggested that the Plan Commission proceed with the hearing and a recommendation
so that the Village Board may have all of the options available to them.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments.



07/18/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 8

The Lake Ridge Club Homeowners Association was represented by Mr. Michael Kelling.
Mr. Kelling stated that the covenants did not allow generators but in response to a
resident’s need, the association amended the covenants to allow generators with strict
rules for approval by the Association, for location, and for appearance.

Mr. Kelling said he agreed with the text amendment and with staff’s recommendations
with his only concern being the landscape screening. He said that the areas between
homes are already heavily landscaped and adding more landscaping may be difficult. In
response, Mr. Pollock said that they would take into consideration the existing
landscaping when approving a plan for a generator.

There being no one else in attendance to speak at this hearing, Chairman Trzupek asked
the Plan Commission for questions and comments.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner what is unique about the subdivision that would
justify allowing generators in side yards. Mr. Kelling said that the layout of the homes is
such that the rear yards are more visible than the side yards. He said placing generators
in the rear yards would not only make them more visible from other homes but also
interfere with the patios that are integral part of this PUD.

Commissioner Grunsten said she sees the logic of having generators in a side yard at
Lake Ridge Club given the layout of the subdivision.

In response to Commissioner Stratis, Mr. Kelling said that the amendment to the
covenants requires notice to adjacent property owners before a generator may be
installed. Commissioner Stratis said this is important so that generators are not located
too close to a bedroom window.

Commissioner Perri asked if all of the floor plans were the same for the houses and if the
Association would make sure that generators are not placed too close to bedroom
windows. Mr. Kelling said the floor plans were not the same and that they would be
sensitive to locating the generators where they will least interfere with neighbors.

Commissioner Bolos asked if the current generator request was for disabled residents
only. Mr. Kelling said the initial request was for that purpose but other residents may

request generators.

Commissioner Franzese said he had no other questions but he said that the screening
requirements should be the same for Lake Ridge Club as it is for all other properties.

Commissioner Cronin said he agreed with Commissioner Franzese regarding the
screening.

Chairman Trzupek said he did not have any further questions.

There being no further questions from the Plan Commission, Chairman Trzupek asked
for a motion to close the hearing.



07/18/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of 8

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to close the hearing for Z-15-2011.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7— Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve the Findings of Fact as presented by the petitioner and to recommend
approval of an amendment to the Lake Ridge Club Planned Unit Development to
establish regulations for the location and screening of back-up generators in side and rear
yards as recommended by staff.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7—Bolos, Cronin, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

C. 7Z-17-2011: 280 Shore Drive (Suburban Life); Special Use
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The petitioner seeks to occupy the
building at 280 Shore Drive and to use the building as a regional office and for the
distribution of newspapers. Both uses are permitted under the existing zoning but the
property owner would also like to store up to 12 delivery vans in the parking lot. A
photograph of the delivery vans and a plat of survey showing the location of the parked
vans (in the southwest corner of the property) were shown on the screen.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments.

Mr. Don Stamper was present representing the petitioner. Mr. Stamper said that
Suburban Life Newspapers were moving their distribution facilities to Burr Ridge and
have up to 12 vans that they use for delivery.

Chairman Trzupek asked what time of day the vans are used. Mr. Stamper said that on
the three publication days each week the vans leave the property at 3 AM and usually
return around 11 AM. He said the vans may be used occasionally at other times but this
is the only scheduled times for use of the vans.

There being no one from the public to speak at this hearing, Chairman Trzupek asked the
Plan Commission for questions and comments.



07/18/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of 8

In response to Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Stamper said he was the Director of Operations
for Suburban Life Newspapers. He said they have a printing and distribution facility in
Hodgkins and would like to move the distribution only to Burr Ridge. He also described
existing fencing and lighting in the vicinity of the parking area.

Commissioner Franzese asked if the vans used gasoline or diesel fuel. Mr. Stamper said
the vans were all fueled by gasoline.

Commissioner Bolos asked if there was sufficient parking for employees. Mr. Stamper
said that there was sufficient parking.

Commissioner Perri asked if there were back up beepers on the vans. Mr. Stamper said
there were no back up beepers.

There being no further questions from the Plan Commission, Chairman Trzupek asked
for a motion to close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to close the hearing for Z-17-2011.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7- Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to approve the Findings of Fact as presented by the petitioner and to recommend
special use approval as per Section X.F.2.i of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit
the outside overnight storage of delivery vans subject to the following conditions:

1. Outside storage shall be limited to a maximum of 12 vehicles consisting of cargo
vans as shown on the submitted photograph.

2. The outside storage of vehicles shall be limited to the area designated on the
submitted site plan.

3. The special use approval shall be limited to the petitioner and shall not be
transferable to other tenants or other businesses that may occupy the property.
The special use shall become null and void at such time that the petitioner no
longer occupies the property.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7— Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0 — None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.



07/18/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of 8

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding any of the correspondence on the agenda.
5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. S-05-2011: Lake Ridge Club; Subdivision Entryway Sign
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this request.

Mr. Pollock described the request as follows: Tartan Ridge Subdivision, located at 55t
Street and Woodview Road, is a subdivision of townhomes with private streets. The
homeowners association is seeking approval to replace an existing cedar monument sign
with a new stone sign. All subdivision entryway signs require conditional sign approval
and this sign also requires a height variation. The sign face is less than the permitted 4
feet but the stone pier that supports the sign is 5 feet tall.

There being no questions or comments regarding the sign, Chairman Trzupek asked for a
motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to recommend approval of conditional sign request as per Section 55.04.B.1 of the
Sign Ordinance and a sign variation as per Section 55.04.B.1 to replace an existing
subdivision sign and with a maximum height of 5 feet rather than the maximum permitted
height of 4 feet subject to compliance with the submitted plans.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7— Franzese, Cronin, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

B. PC-06-2011: 15W506 63" Street (Stratis); Zoning Interpretation
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this request.

Mr. Pollock described the request as follows: The owner of the property at 15W506 63"
Street is requesting an interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance relative to fence location.
The subject property extends from 62" Street approximately 620 feet north. At the north
end of the property, the side lot lines abut the dead end of the 63" Street right-of-way.
The owner seeks to enclose the rear yard of the property with a fence. A zoning
interpretation is requested to determine where a fence may be located relative to that
portion of the rear yard and side lot lines that abut the 63" Street right-of-way.

Mr. Pollock said that the lot lines cannot be clearly defined by the definitions in the
Zoning Ordinance and that is why an interpretation is required. He said that the portions



07/18/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of §

of the lot lines that abut 62" Street could be defined as side lot lines or as rear lot lines
but that they do not meet either definition.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to interpret the Zoning Ordinance to define the lot lines abutting 63" Street as
interior side lot lines.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6— Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSTAIN:  1- Stratis

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Chairman Trzupek said there were no public hearings scheduled for August 1, 2011. Mr.
Pollock added that he would be on vacation on August 15 and asks that this meeting be
cancelled.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to cancel the August 1, 2011 and August 15, 2011 meetings.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7— Perri, Grunsten, Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Stratis, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0 — None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

7. ADJOURNMENT
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:17 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the

meeting was adjourned at 9:17 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP September 19, 2011



sP

MINUTES
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Tuesday, July 19, 2011

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Chairperson Bob Sodikoff
PRESENT

Present were Bob Sodikoff, Ed Claffy, Ron Santo, Josephine Goetz and John Manieri (arrived
7:40 p.m.)

ABSENT
Absent were Mike Donahue, Zach Mottl and Sheryl Kern

ALSO PRESENT

Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner and
Mayor Gary Grasso

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Josephine Goetz to approve the minutes of the EDC Meeting of
May 17, 2011. The motion was seconded by Bob Sodikoff and approved by a vote of 4-0.

CONVERSATIONS WITH BUSINESS LEADERS - JAMES ADLER, NAI HIFFMAN

Jim Adler, of NAI Hiffman, provided the Committee with an update on the commercial
market in Burr Ridge, as well as an update on the possibility of the Hub Group moving its
corporate headquarters to Burr Ridge. Mr. Adler stated that he represents Mars Equities,
who is involved in attempting to lure the Hub Group from Downers Grove. He stated that
the Hub Group has indicated that Burr Ridge is now one of four potential sites for their
corporate headquarters, for which they will need to occupy by the end of 2012. He stated
that the Village’s main competition is the Village of Oak Brook. He stated that the Hub
Group was originally looking for 70,000 square feet, but now decided to consolidate all of
their facilities and are now looking for 100,000 square feet plus the flexibility to expand an
additional 20,000 square feet. He indicated that he met with the Hub Group the previous
week and found out that Hub Group wanted to see more parking than the Mars Equities
group was currently providing and also shared concerns regarding signage, as well as the
exterior facade of the facility. He stated that Mars Equities may come back to the Village and
request a modification to the PUD to allow for changes in the facade.

Mr. Adler stated his concern that the Village of Oak Brook now provides economic
development incentives, which may or may not make the difference in determining which
location the Hub Group chooses.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of july 19, 2011
Page 2

Mr. Adler than explained that the commercial market in general throughout the
Chicagoland area is not very good at this time. He stated that Class A space currently is
doing better than Class B and Class C, but that's because Class A is usually occupied by
better companies that have the wherewithal to expand. Mayor Grasso stated that, in a lot of
cases, Class A space is being occupied at Class B rates.

Mr. Adler stated that, in the I[-88 corridor from Oak Brook to Naperville, there is
approximately 50 million square feet of office space, with a current 18% vacancy rate. He
stated that Burr Ridge is located in the I-55 corridor and currently has 1.3 million square
feet of space and a 13% vacancy rate. He stated that, although the vacancy rate in Burr
Ridge is better than the average, rates are still depressed and he does not see any potential
for new construction over the next three to five years. He also indicated a major problem
for Burr Ridge is the fact that Cook County taxes are three times higher or more than
property taxes in DuPage County. He cited an example of an office building in Cook County
paying $7.50 per square foot in taxes vs. below $2.00 a square foot in DuPage County. He
stated that, in comparison, Oak Brook has a tax rate of $1.00 per square foot and the
average in the DuPage County side of Burr Ridge is approximately $1.89.

Discussion continued regarding the Hub Group. Mayor Grasso indicated that he has met for
breakfast with the president of the Hub Group, David Yeager, and that the Hub Group is the
largest intermodal company in North America.

(John Manieri arrived at 7:40 p.m.)

Mr. Adler stated that one of the things going for the Village of Burr Ridge is the fact that the
current owner does not like the heavy traffic located in Downers Grove. Also, he indicated
that several other businesses are moving out of Downers Grove, including R R Donnelly. He
stated that, although the Village of Downers Grove and the property would try to keep
them, he was confident that the Hub Group is looking for new space. He stated that Oak
Brook had recently changed its sign ordinance to allow a greater amount of signage and
they have offered a package of incentives, including restaurant gift cards, hotel rebates and
health club rebates, among others. Mr. Adler provided a list of potential incentives that he
thought the Village of Burr Ridge should consider, including restaurant gift cards, Burr
Ridge Village Center rebates, hotel rebates, permit fee reductions, community assistance,
residential assistance, signage incentives, health club rebates, moving rebates, and
partnership with DuPage County.

Mr. Marty Jablonski, of Landmark Realty, stated that he is attending the Economic
Development Committee meeting to gain more information about the Village and may be
presenting a potential development in the future. He stated that his thought was that the
Hub Group wanted to be closer to the interstate and that signage would be an important
concern. Mayor Grasso stated that he agreed and that, in addition, the commute for the
“president and key officers in the organization is also a concern. He also indicated that the
Hub Group distribution site is located in St. Louis, right down I-55.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of July 19, 2011
Page 3

In response to a question from Committee member Josephine Goetz about taxes, Mayor
Grasso stated that that issue did not come up at his meeting with the president. He stated
that the Hub Group, with 500 employees, would be a very attractive addition to the Village
of Burr Ridge and hoped that we could entice them to move to our community. He stated
that, in addition to signage and other tax incentives, he would enlist the help of Loyola and
the Marriott and other key businesses in the community to help him in this regard.

In summary, Mr. Adler, in response to a question from Village Administrator Steve Stricker,
stated that a new tenant package of incentives as he outlined earlier in the meeting would
be beneficial for the Village to consider as they attempt to attract business to its community.

REVIEW OF VILLAGE BOARD RESPONSE TO THE EDCS RECOMMENDTIONS
CONCERNING THE DEVELOPMENT OF A PLAN TO ASSIST IN THE BUILD-OUT OF THE
VILLAGE CENTER AND PROMOTE DOWNTOWN BURR RIDGE BUSINESSES

Administrator Stricker presented a report prepared by Assistant to the Administrator Lisa
Scheiner indicating that the Village Board approved some, but not all, of the Economic
Development Committee’s recent recommendations. He passed out a packet of information
that was put together for the “Ambassador” program that Committee member Ed Claffy had
agreed to handle.

The Village Administrator stated that the two recommendations that were not approved,
but for which the Board requested additional information, included the concept of
promotional videos and the concept of signage along I-55. He stated that he understood the
concerns of the two Trustees who are also members of the EDC who are opposed to signage
on [-55 and would not be doing a lot more work in that regard. However, he indicated that
the Board did seek additional information regarding promotional videos and that
additional information will be presented to the Committee at the next meeting.

Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner stated that she had received some additional
quotes for videos that ranged in the neighborhood of $30,000-$35,000. In response to a
question from Chairperson Sodikoff, in which he stated that the Board is looking for the
experiences of other communities that hired this group, Ms. Scheiner indicated that she
would be meeting with representatives of LaGrange and LaGrange Park later that week to
discuss this matter and would be seeking additional information from
seeyoudowntown.com.

In response to a question from Committee member John Manieri regarding who is actually
paying for the cost to participate in seeyoudowntown.com, Ms. Scheiner indicated that who
pays for the cost is mixed. She stated that, in LaGrange, it'’s the LaGrange Business
Association that is participating in the cost, in other communities it is the Village taking a
greater role. Administrator Stricker stated that the Hotel Marketing Committee has shown a
great interest in seeyoudowntown.com and the video production capabilities of this
organization and is looking to use them to create some videos for the hotels. He stated that,
if there is enough interest, the Hotel Marketing Committee may agree to allow the Village to



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of July 19,2011
Page 4

use some of its hotel marketing funds to participate in the see you downtown program,
beginning with the next budget year.

As part of the discussion, Administrator Stricker once again brought up the issue of a
restaurant association as being useful, not only to market restaurants, but also as a way to
promote additional business in the community. In response, both Chairperson Sodikoff and
Committee member Manieri stated that they would like to look into this idea once again.

Based on the Committee’s recommendation and Board approval of their plan,
Administrator Stricker stated that he is waiting for Opus to complete their refinancing
before moving forward with a meeting with them and their new lender. He also stated that
he would be sending a letter to Mr. Bob Garber, the owner of County Line Square, in an
attempt to convince him once again to remove the County Line Square sign. In response to a
question from Chairperson Sodikoff, Administrator Stricker indicated that that sign was
approved many years ago and that the Business Association actually allowed an easement
for the sign to be sited at the currently location. Chairperson Sodikoff asked if the
Administrator could obtain a copy of the easement that was granted.

REVIEW OF CHICAGO METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAUCUS PRESENTATION ON
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIES FOR BUSINESS AND SHOPPER ATTRACTION

Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner presented the Committee with the PowerPoint
slides that were part of a presentation made in front of the Chicago Metropolitan Mayors
Caucus on economic development strategies for business and shopper attraction. Ms.
Scheiner highlighted several strategies that were presented at this presentation, several of
which the Staff has brought to the attention of the EDC. She stated that she would be
presenting additional recommendations to the Committee at future meetings.

NEW DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Administrator Stricker presented the EDC with the New Development Update report. He
highlighted a couple of new businesses, including Soma Intimates, in the Village Center;
Great American Bagel, which is not yet opened, but is scheduled to be opened in the County
Line Square Shopping Center this fall; and Ludicrous 6, an exotic car dealer who has storage
space on Tower Drive and sells their vehicles via the Internet. He stated that this car
dealership business has the potential to generate substantial sales tax for the Village and
that a six-month special use permit was approved for this business to operate.

VILLAGE CENTER UPDATE

Administrator Stricker had no additional information regarding potential new businesses
in the Village Center. Committee member John Manieri asked about the Farmers’ Market. In
response, Ms. Scheiner stated that last week a couple of new vendors were approved and
the foot traffic at the Market increased. She stated that she hoped that things would
continue to improve over the course of the summer.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of July 19, 2011
Page 5

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Administrator Stricker stated that, at the next meeting, he would present additional
information regarding promotional videos for the downtown and information regarding the
possibility of creating a restaurant association. It was also suggested that representatives
from either M & M Mars or Case New Holland be invited to the next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by John Manieri to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Ron Santo and approved by a vote of 5-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Je S

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator



LS
7/21/2011
RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING WATER TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT
(VERIZON WIRELESS)

WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless has proposed a Lease Agreement
to permit the installation of an antenna system on the neck of
the Village of Burr Ridge’s water tower at 7101 Garfield in
exchange for rent and other considerations; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, (hereinafter the
“WILLAGE”) did consider a certain Lease Agreement (hereinafter
“AGREEMENT”) with Verizon Wireless in that form attached hereto
and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A; and

WHEREAS, the Coorporate Authorities of the VILLAGE have
determined that it is in the best interests of said VILLAGE that
said AGREEMENT be entered into by the VILLAGE;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: The Preambles hereto are hereby made a part of,
and operative provisions of, this Resolution as fully as 1if
completely repeated at length herein.

Section 2: That the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Burr Ridge hereby find that it is 1in the Dbest

interests of the VILLAGE and its residents that the aforesaid



LS

7/21/2011

“Water Tower Lease Agreement” be entered into and executed by
said Village of Burr Ridge, with said AGREEMENT to be
substantially in the form attached hereto and made a part hereof

as EXHIBIT A.

Section 3: That the President and Clerk of the Village of
Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, are hereby
authorized to execute for and on behalf of said Village of Burr
Ridge the aforesaild Agreement.

Section 4: This resolution shall be in full force and effect
from and after its adoption and approval in the manner provided
by law.

ADOPTED this = day of  , 2011, by roll call vote as
follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Village President this day of , 2011.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



WATER TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, made this ___day of , 2011, between the Village of
Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, a municipal corporation, with its
principal mailing address of 7660 S. County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527
(hereinafter designated "LESSOR") and Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership, with its
principal offices located at One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, New
Jersey 07920 (telephone number 866-862-4404) (hereinafter designated "LESSEE"). The
LESSOR and LESSEE are at times collectively referred to hereinafter as the
"Parties"” or individually as the "Party."

WITNESSETH:

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and intending to be
legally bound hereby, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1. PREMISES. LESSOR hereby leases to LESSEE a portion of space
on the LESSOR's Water Tower ("Tower") located on the Harvester Park Water
Tower Site legally described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and hereby made a part
hereof, together with property adjacent to said Harvester Park Water Tower Site for the
installation of LESSEE's equipment, which portion of said Harvester Park Water Tower
Site is legally described on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof
("Equipment Building Site"). LESSOR further leases to LESSEE the non-exclusive
right for ingress and egress, seven (7) days a week, twenty-four (24) hours a day, on
foot or motor vehicle, including trucks, over the portion of the Harvester Park
Water Tower Site shown on Exhibit "C" attached hereto and hereby made a part
hereof (the "Access Easement"). The space on the Tower, the Equipment Site and
the Access Easement are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Premises.” LESSEE
shall be entitled to construct at the 157 foot level on said Tower up to nine (9) antennae
and ancillary equipment as indicated in the approved engineering plans dated

and for future use, LESSEE shall be entitled to three (3) additional
antennae, said future antennae as further described on Exhibit B and Exhibit D
attached hereto. Lessee shall be entitled to install up to three (3) such additional antennae
in the future (for a present and future total of no more than twelve (12) antennae) on said
Tower and Lessee will be obligated to the same terms and conditions outlined in this
Agreement. Notwithstanding any such authority or permission to co-locate or share
equipment or facilities, LESSEE is not excused or relieved from any obligations or
responsibilities under this Agreement and shall remain fully responsible for all payments
and be bound by the obligations and other terms and provisions in this Agreement.

LESSOR hereby grants permission to LESSEE to install, maintain and operate the

radio communications equipment, antennas and appurtenances described in Exhibit
"D" attached hereto.

2. SURVEY. LESSOR also hereby grants to LESSEE the right to survey the
Harvester Park Water Tower Site, Building Site and Access Easement, and said survey

268950_1



shall then become Exhibit "E" which shall be attached hereto and made a part hereof, and
shall control in the event of boundary and access discrepancies between it and Exhibits
"A," "B" and "C." Cost for such work shall be borne by the LESSEE. LESSEE shall hold
LESSOR harmless from and against any and all claims made directly or indirectly
arising out of or in connection with such survey and related work.

3. TERM. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by
both Parties, provided, however, the initial term shall be for five (5) years and shall
commence on the Commencement Date (as hereinafter defined), at which time rental
payments will be due at an annual rental rate to be paid in equal monthly installments on
the first (1st) day of the month, in advance, to the Village of Burr Ridge or to such other
person, firm or place as the LESSOR may, from time to time, designate in writing at least
thirty (30) days in advance of any rental payment date. The initial term and obligation to
pay rent shall commence based upon the date LESSEE commences installation of the
equipment on the Premises. In the event the date LESSEE commences installation of the
equipment on the Premises falls between the 15t and 15t of the month, the initial term and
obligation to pay rent shall commence on the 15t of that month and if the date installation
commences falls between the 16t and 31st of the month, then the initial term and
obligation to pay rent shall commence on the 15t day of the following month (either the
“Commencement Date”). LESSOR and LESSEE agree that they shall acknowledge in
writing the Commencement Date. LESSOR and LESSEE acknowledge and agree that
initial rental payment(s) shall not actually be sent by LESSEE until thirty (30) days after a
written acknowledgement confirming the Commencement Date.

4. EXTENSIONS. This Agreement shall automatically be extended for three
(3) additional five (5) year term unless LESSEE terminates it at the end of the initial
term by giving the LESSOR written notice of the intent to terminate at least six (6)
months prior to the end of the initial term.

5. RENTAL. The annual rental for the first year shall be $34,963.00 and
said amount shall be increased each and every year on the annual anniversary of the
Commencement Date thereafter by an additional 3% of the prior year's annual rent each
year.

6. USE: GOVERNMENTAL APPROVALS. LESSEE shall use the Premises
for the purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating a communications
facility and uses incidental and all necessary appurtenances. All improvements shall
be at LESSEE's sole cost and expense and, except for the security fence which is a
requirement hereof, shall be at the discretion and option of the LESSEE. LESSEE
shall use appropriate authorized access for its personnel and vehicles to service its
structures, equipments and/or fuel tanks as depicted in Exhibit B and C; in this
regard, LESSOR shall ensure or obtain necessary easements, and provide for the
installation of a gravel surface to the building to minimize rutting and damage to
the access areas and routes, such improvements subject to the prior review and
approval of LESSOR. LESSEE shall have the right to replace, repair, add or otherwise
modify its equipment or any portion thereof, whether the equipment is specified or not on

any exhibit attached hereto, during the term of this Agreement; provided, however,
268950_1

2



the number of antennae on the Tower shall not increase without LESSOR's consent
and further provided that any repair, modification, or replacement of equipment on
the Tower shall not increase the burden on LESSOR’s property rights, including any
material impact on access to the Water Tower, nor violate any the wind or weight
loading standards required of the Tower. LESSOR may require revised structural
analysis for any modification that is not an in-kind replacement (of similar size, weight
and physical characteristics of existing equipment) in accordance with the approved
plan documents, EXHIBT B and EXHIBIT D. LESSEE shall be obligated to maintain all
of its equipment, the equipment cabinets and any fuel facility in good and sightly
condition at all times during the term of this Agreement. LESSEE will maintain the
Premises in a good condition, reasonable wear and tear excepted. It is understood and
agreed that LESSEE's ability to use the Premises is contingent upon its obtaining, at its
sole cost and expense, after the execution date of this Agreement, all of the certificates,
permits and other approvals (collectively the "Governmental Approvals") that may
be required by any federal, state or local authorities as well as satisfactory soil
boring tests which will permit LESSEE use of the Premises as set forth above.
Prior to commencing any construction, LESSEE shall submit to LESSOR a complete
set of LESSEE's plans for construction on the Premises and pay reasonable fees and
costs as required by the LESSOR not to exceed $2,000 per submittal, specifically
including all costs to have LESSOR's engineering firm review the plans and conduct
required inspections. Any such costs shall be due and payable from LESSEE within thirty
(30) days after receipt of invoice from LESSOR. These plans must be submitted to
LESSOR for review and approval by LESSOR prior to any construction, said plans to
include a full structural analysis, foundation analysis (including location of embedded
structural steel), plan and profile drawings, attachment and hardware drawings, details,
specifications and site plans. LESSOR may request design revisions, drawings, details,
specifications and site plans. LESSEE agrees to complete such revisions, and to obtain
LESSOR’s approval of such revisions, prior to commencing any construction or
installation work. Within thirty (30) days of commencing transceiving by the LESSEE,
the LESSEE shall provide to the LESSOR, at the sole cost and expense of the LESSEE,
certification by an engineer registered in the State of Illinois and selected by the
LESSEE with LESSOR’s reasonable approval that the facilities have been completed in
accordance with the approved plans. The plans must include detail as to the method of
attachment of the antenna facilities, including the antenna and any power cables attached
to any part of the Tower. The plans must include a statement from a registered engineer
stating that the method of attachment is consistent with accepted engineering standards
and will not interfere with the LESSOR's use of the Tower, or the use of the Tower
by any other existing lessee or tenant. The LESSEE shall assume all liability and
shall hold the LESSOR harmless for any damage to or compromise of the structural
integrity of the Tower which may result from the LESSEE's use of the Tower, unless such
damage is attributable to the negligence of LESSOR.

LESSOR shall cooperate with LESSEE in its effort to obtain the
Governmental Approvals and shall take no action which would adversely affect the status
of the Premises with respect to the proposed use by LESSEE. In the event that any of such
applications for such Governmental Approvals should be finally rejected or

LESSEE determines that such Governmental Approvals may not be obtained in a
268950_1

3



timely manner or any Governmental Approval issued to LESSEE is canceled, expires,
lapses, or is otherwise withdrawn or terminated by governmental authority, or if the
soil boring tests are found to be unsatisfactory so that LESSEE, in its sole
discretion, determines that it will be unable to use the Premises for its intended
purposes or the LESSEE determines that the property is no longer technically
compatible for its intended use, LESSEE shall have the right to terminate this Agreement.
Notice of the LESSEE's exercise of its right to terminate shall be given to LESSOR in
writing by certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be effective upon the
receipt of such notice by the LESSOR. All rentals paid to said termination date shall be
retained by the LESSOR. Upon such termination, this Agreement shall become null
and void and all the Parties shall have no further obligations, including the payment of
money, to each other.

LESSEE shall perform any and all such soil boring tests, at its sole cost and
expense, and shall return LESSOR's property to its original condition upon completion of
any such soil boring tests. LESSEE’s proposed installation may also require coring
through the existing Tower foundation. The coring work, and any contractor/sub-
contractor to perform such work, must be approved by LESSOR prior to commencing
any work. Following the structural evaluation, LESSOR reserves the right to require a
foundation entry for work and coring. LESSEE agrees and shall indemnify and hold
harmless LESSOR from and against any and all claims that may arise, directly or
indirectly, in connection with the conducting of such soil boring or coring work and tests
or the results thereof, unless said claims are a result of the negligence of LESSOR.

LESSEE’s work and facilities under this Agreement may include welding and
structural attachments to the Tower. Relative to any such work, a pre-construction
inspection must be requested of the LESSOR. Following the completion of such work, a
post-construction inspection must be requested of the LESSOR. Regarding such pre and
post construction inspections, LESSOR will use a Village-approved contractor to ensure
the proper planning and completion of the work. LESSEE agrees to correct or repair any
damage to the Tower or LESSOR property, as identified by the Village-approved
contractor. LESSEE agrees to bear the full costs of the pre and post inspection work, and
any repair.

7. ACCESS TO TOWER. LESSOR agrees the LESSEE shall have free
access to the Premises and the exterior of the tower at all times for the purpose of
installing and maintaining the said equipment and facilities. Access to the interior of
the tower will be provided at the LESSES’s request, under the supervision of LESSOR
Whenever exercising the right to access the interior of the Tower, LESSEE shall notify
LESSOR via telephone (to 630-323-4733) at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance
prior thereto of their intent to access the Tower; provided, however, in the event of
an emergency, LESSEE shall give LESSOR such notice as may be possible under the
circumstances, including telephone or e-mail notification. It is agreed, however,
that only authorized engineers, employees or properly authorized contractors of
LESSEE or persons under their direct supervision will be permitted to enter said Premises
or upon said Tower. LESSOR shall have at all times the right to use the Premises, Tower

Access Easement and Water Tower Site for regular operation on, over or across which
268950_1

4



the facilities of LESSEE shall be installed and maintained and without liability to
LESSEE for any loss, direct or indirect, consequential damages, expense or
inconvenience resulting from such use by LESSOR provided, however, that LESSOR’s
actions are subject to the terms of Paragraphs 9 and 16 of this Agreement. LESSOR access
to any interior portion of the LESSEE’s equipment enclosure shall require forty-eight (48)
hour advanced notice to LESSEE. LESSEE shall be permitted to observe any LESSOR
access to the Premises.

In addition, LESSEE, at its sole cost and expense, shall construct, install and
maintain a gravel surface to the Equipment Building Site to allow tanker trucks to access
the diesel tank for the generator located therein in an effort to reduce the potential for
damage to the site. This gravel surface and the location thereof shall be included on the
design prepared by LESSEE and submitted to the LESSOR for approval prior to the
commencement of any construction activities.

8. TOWER COMPLIANCE. LESSOR covenants that it will keep the Tower
in good repair, as required by all federal, state, county and local laws. The LESSOR
shall also comply with all rules and regulations enforced by the Federal Communications
Commission with regard to the lighting, marking and painting of towers. To the extent any
such lighting, marking and/or painting is required as a direct result of the installation of
LESSEE's equipment (including the antennae), then such lighting, marking and/or
painting shall be done at LESSEE's sole cost and expense. If the LESSOR fails to make
such repairs, including maintenance, the LESSEE may make the repair and LESSEE
shall have the right to deduct the costs of the repairs from the succeeding monthly
rental amounts normally due from the LESSEE to the LESSOR. If the LESSEE fails to
pay for any such lighting, marking or painting required of it, then LESSOR may add such
cost to the next payment of rent due hereunder, which LESSEE shall then promptly
pay. In addition, all attachments to the Tower shall be painted to match the color of the
Tower.

No materials may be used in the installation of the antennae or transmission lines
that will cause corrosion or rust or deterioration of the Tower structure or its
appurtenances.

All antenna(s) on the Tower must be identified by a marking fastened securely
to its bracket on the Tower and all transmission lines are to be tagged at the conduit
opening where it enters any user's equipment space.

LESSEE, at its sole cost and expense, shall further remove its own existing
antennae and inside cabling on the Tower, which antennae and inside cabling are no
longer in use.

9. INTERFERENCE.
a. LESSEE agrees to install radio equipment of the type and
frequency which will not cause measurable interference to the equipment existing, as of
the date this Agreement is executed by the Parties, of the LESSOR, existing lessees or

tenants. LESSEE further agrees that relative to the placement of its communications
268950_1

5



equipment/antennae/facilities that the existing equipment/antennae/facilities and
services of the current lessee BOB will not be adversely affected. If there is any
interference with the existing service or existing equipment/antennae/facilities of
lessee BOB, LESSEE agrees to take such steps/actions, which could include
relocation/remounting of BOB equipment, at LESSEE’s expense, to accommodate
BOB. In the event LESSEE's equipment causes such interference, and after LESSOR has
notified LESSEE of such interference, LESSEE will take all steps necessary to correct
and eliminate the interference. In the event such interference cannot be
eliminated, LESSEE shall have the right and option to terminate this Lease
Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to LESSOR or LESSEE may
remove the offending equipment and continue under the terms of this Lease.
LESSOR agrees that LESSOR and/or any other tenants of the Premises who
currently have or in the future take possession of the Premises will be permitted to
install only such radio equipment that is of the type and frequency which will not cause
measurable interference to the existing equipment of the LESSEE. The Parties
acknowledge that there will not be an adequate remedy at law for noncompliance with the
provisions of this paragraph and, therefore, either Party shall have the right to
specifically enforce the provisions of this paragraph in a court of competent jurisdiction.

b. LESSEE acknowledges that LESSOR does or may lease space
at the Water Tower Site and/or the Tower to other tenants, lessees or licensees
who may be engaged in the business of telecommunications (hereinafter "Other

Tenants") provided that such Other Tenants use does not interfere with the use of
the Premises by LESSEE.

c. Radio Frequency Emissions. LESSEE shall, at its sole cost and
expense, comply with the radio frequency exposure limits (the "RF Exposure
Limits") promulgated under 47 C.F.R. § 1.1307, et seq. (as amended from time to
time) of the Code of Federal Regulations. LESSEE, at its sole discretion, may
modify or cause modifications of its telecommunications equipment or
conditions at the Tower and/or Premises in order to ensure that LESSEE's
operations will at all times be in such compliance. Upon installation or
replacement of any antennas on the Tower, LESSEE shall submit to LESSOR
copies of environmental evaluations for RF Exposure Limits required under RF
Emissions Regulations for all its equipment located at the Tower and Premises (the "RF
Emissions Documentation").

LESSOR shall require each of its licensees or tenants (including LESSEE) to
operate their respective equipment in compliance with RF Emission
Regulations. LESSOR agrees that it shall, and shall require potential or actual
users that locate and operate transmitting equipment on the Tower to, agree that if
the Tower fails, or would fail by the addition or modification of the equipment at
the Tower, to comply with the RF Exposure Limits at any time during the term of
this Lease, then the existing or prospective user at the Tower causing or who
would cause such failure shall take commercially reasonable steps to bring the
Tower into compliance, including preparation and filing of any required

268950_1



Environmental Assessments ("EAs") and modifications of equipment.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if compliance cannot be established within a
reasonable period of time, or if such user cannot provide solutions acceptable to the
then-existing other users for controlling access to areas where RF Exposure Limits
are exceeded, then, in the case of a new user, such new user shall not have the
right to occupy and transmit from the Tower, or in the case of an existing user,
the last user added or the user who by virtue of a modification of its equipment
caused the Tower not to comply with RF Emissions Regulations shall be required
to stop transmitting at the Tower until a solution is found, or to remove its
equipment. LESSOR agrees that each agreement with a user will be in writing and
shall provide that prior to such user occupying all or any portion of the Tower,
or modifying or adding equipment at the Tower, such user shall (i) provide an
environmental evaluation of the new or modified equipment, (ii) provide each
user with a copy of a new evaluation of the Tower inclusive of the equipment
in question, and (iii) not add any new use or any such addition or modification,
if the result thereof would be to cause the Tower to no longer be in compliance
with RF Emission Regulations. In the event of any user's violation of any of
the foregoing provisions, LESSOR, or the LESSEE, shall be entitled to immediate
and continuing injunctive relief to eliminate such violation, in addition to any
other remedies available in law or equity. Each user of the Tower shall be
responsible for submitting environmental evaluations and EAs for its own
equipment as required under the RF Emissions Regulations.

10. LESSEE COMPLIANCE. All installations and operations in connection
with this Agreement by LESSEE shall meet with all applicable Rules and Regulations of
the Federal Communications Commission, Federal Aviation Agency, and all
applicable codes and regulations of the township, county and state concerned. Under
this Agreement, the LESSOR assumes no responsibility for the licensing, operation and/or
maintenance of LESSEE's radio equipment.

11. INDEMNIFICATION. Each Party shall indemnify and hold the other
harmless against any claim of liability or loss from personal injury or property damage
resulting from or arising out of the use and occupancy of the Premises by the Party,
its servants or agents, excepting, however, such claims or damages as may be due to or
caused by the acts or omissions of the other Party, or its servants or agents; provided
however, LESSEE releases and forever discharges LESSOR of and from any and all
liability for direct or consequential damage or injury that may be done to the Premises
or the LESSEE's antenna equipment and facilities at any time resulting from use by
LESSOR of the Premises or the Tower, as well as from any and all liability, loss or damage
to which LESSEE may be subjected by reason of the installation, use, maintenance, repair
or removal of the Tower, or any activities on or around the Premises by LESSOR, its
agents, employees, contractors, licensees and other lessees. Except for indemnification
pursuant to this Paragraph or Paragraph 25, neither party shall be liable to the other, or
any of their respective agents, representatives, employees for any lost revenue, lost profits,
loss of technology, rights or services, incidental, punitive, indirect, special or consequential
damages, loss of data, or interruption or loss of use of service, even if advised of the

possibility of such damages, whether under theory of contract, tort (including negligence),
268950_1




strict liability or otherwise.

12. INSURANCE. The Parties shall maintain standard fire insurance policies
with extended coverage, in such amounts as they may agree. In addition, the following
provisions shall apply:

a. During the term of this Agreement, the LESSEE shall provide
the following types of insurance in not less than the specified amounts:
1. Commercial General Liability - $3,000,000.00 per
occurrence.
il Commercial Auto Liability - Combined Single Limit Amount of

$3,000,000.00 on any contractor owned and/or hired and/or
non-owned motor vehicles engaged in operations within the
scope of this contract.

jii. Workers Compensation - Statutory; Employers
Liability $1,000,000.00 (the policy shall include a "waiver of
subrogation").

b. The LESSEE shall furnish to the LESSOR satisfactory proof of
coverage of the above insurance requirements, by a reliable company or companies,
before commencing any work. Such proof shall consist of certificates executed by
the respective insurance companies or broker and filed with the LESSOR. Said
certificates shall contain a clause to the effect that, for the duration of the contract, the
insurance policy cannot be canceled, non-renewed or materially changed without written
notification thirty (30) days in advance to the LESSOR. In addition, said
certificates shall list the LESSOR and its officers, agents and employees as additional
insureds on the general and automobile liability insurance.

C. The LESSEE shall require subcontractors, if any, not protected under
the contractor's policies to take out and maintain insurance of the same nature in
amounts, and under the same terms, as required of the LESSEE.

d. Any insurance provided by LESSEE, or any of LESSEE's
subcontractors, shall be primary to any insurance of the LESSOR as relates to LESSEE
operations.

e. Both parties agree that either party may self-insure against any loss
or damage which could be covered by a commercial general liability insurance policy
and/or the standard fire insurance policies with extended coverage.

13. ANNUAL TERMINATION. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, provided LESSEE is not in default hereunder and shall have paid all
then-current rents and sums due and payable to the LESSOR by LESSEE, LESSEE
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement during the first extension or any
subsequent extension period thereof upon the annual anniversary of this Agreement, as
extended, provided that three (3) months prior written notice is given the LESSOR.

268950_1




14. REMOVAL UPON TERMINATION. LESSEE, upon termination of
the Agreement, shall, within ninety (90) days, remove its building(s), antenna structure(s)
(except footings), fixtures and all personal property, and otherwise restore the
Premises, Water Tower Site and Tower to their original condition, reasonable wear and
tear excepted. LESSOR agrees and acknowledges that all of the equipment, fixtures and
personal property of the LESSEE shall remain the personal property of the LESSEE and
the LESSEE shall have the right and obligation to remove the same, whether or not said
items are considered fixtures and attachments to real property under applicable law. If
such time for removal causes LESSEE to remain on the Premises after termination of
this Agreement, LESSEE shall pay rent pro rata at the then-existing annual rental rate
computed on a monthly basis until such time as the removal of the building, antenna
structure(s), fixtures and all personal property is completed.

15. RIGHTS UPON SALE. Should the LESSOR, at any time during the term of
this Agreement, decide to sell all or any part of the Premises to a purchaser other than
LESSEE, such sale shall be under and subject to this Agreement and LESSEE's rights
hereunder, and any sale by the LESSOR of the portion of the property underlying the
Access Easement herein granted shall be under and subject to the right of the LESSEE in
and to such Access Easement.

16. QUIET ENJOYMENT. LESSOR covenants that LESSEE, on paying the rent
and performing the covenants, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the
Premises to the extent provided for herein, it being specifically acknowledged that the
LESSOR shall continue to use its Tower for water storage purposes and it being further
specifically acknowledged that LESSOR may in the future allow additional users/other
tenants to use a portion of the Premises and/or Tower.

17.  TITLE. LESSOR covenants that LESSOR is seized of good and sufficient
title and interest to the Premises and has full authority to enter into and execute this
Agreement. LESSOR further covenants that there are not other liens, judgments or
impediments of title on the Premises, or affecting LESSOR's title to the same, and
that there are no covenants, easements or restrictions which prevent the use of the
Premises by the LESSEE as set forth above.

18. INTEGRATION. It is agreed and understood that this Agreement contains all
agreements, promises and understandings between the LESSOR and LESSEE and that no
verbal or oral agreements, promises or understandings shall be binding upon either
the LESSOR or LESSEE in any dispute, controversy or proceeding at law, and any
addition, variation or modification to this Agreement shall be void and ineffective
unless made in writing, signed by the Parties. In the event any provision of the Agreement
is found to be invalid or unenforceable, such finding shall not affect the validity and
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement. The failure of either Party to
insist upon strict performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or to
exercise any of its rights under the Agreement shall not waive such rights and such Party
shall have the right to enforce such rights at any time and take such action as may be

lawful and authorized under this Agreement, either in law or in equity.
268950_1

9



19. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement and the performance thereof shall be
governed, interpreted, construed and regulated by the laws of the State of Illinois.

20. ASSIGNMENT/SUBLEASE/OTHER USE. This Agreement may be
sold, assigned or transferred by the LESSEE without any approval or consent of the
LESSOR to the LESSEE's principal, affiliates, subsidiaries of its principal or to any entity
which acquires all or substantially all of LESSEE's assets in the market defined by the
Federal Communications Commission in which the property is located by reason of a
merger, acquisition or other business reorganization. Such assignment or transfer will
continue in full force and effect all the terms and conditions of this Agreement. As to
other parties, this Agreement may not be sold, assigned or transferred without the
written consent of the LESSOR which consent may not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed. Moreover, LESSEE shall not sublease its rights hereunder, nor
allow any other party to use its equipment, or any part thereof, including its antennas, or
any other part of the Tower or area that LESSEE controls or has access to under this
Agreement, whether for a fee without charge, without the express written consent of
LESSOR, and in the event LESSEE proposes to sublease or allow such use by another
party for any fee or revenue, such consent must provide for the sharing by LESSOR and
LESSEE of any additional revenue derived by LESSEE as a result of LESSOR consenting
to such sublease or use. Further, regardless of any permission granted by any other
private provider or user of antennae, equipment or other facilities at this location, for
LESSEE to co-locate or use any existing antennae, facilities or equipment, such
permission to share or use such facilities by another private entity shall not
constitute permission by the LESSOR, nor shall such permission excuse LESSEE from
the full and complete performance and compliance with any and all obligations and
terms of this Agreement. In the event that the antennae, facilities or equipment utilized
by LESSEE to operate under this Agreement are those of another private user or
provider, or are shared with those of another provider, any such shared use or use must
first be approved by the Village, and is subject to the prior zoning review and approval of
the LESSOR as the Village.

21. NOTICES. All notices hereunder must be in writing and shall be deemed
validly given if sent by certified mail, return receipt requested or by commercial courier,
provided the courier's regular business is delivery service and provided further that it
guarantees delivery to the addressee by the end of the next business day following the
courier's receipt from the sender, addressed as follows (or any other address that the
Party to be notified may have designated to the sender by like notice):

LESSOR: Steven S. Stricker
Village Administrator
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 S. County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

With a Copy to:
268950_1

10



Terrence M. Barnicle

Village Attorney

Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd.
20 N. Wacker Drive, Suite
1660

Chicago, Illinois 60606-2903

LESSEE: Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless
180 Washington Valley Road
Bedminster, New Jersey 07921
Attention: Network Real Estate

Notice shall be effective upon receipt or delivering the same to a commercial
courier, as permitted above.

22. SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall extend to and bind the heirs, personal
representatives, successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.

23. RECORDING. LESSOR agrees to execute a Memorandum of this
Lease Agreement, which LESSEE, at its expense, shall record with the applicable
County Recorder of Deeds. The date set forth in the Memorandum of Lease is for
recording purposes only and bears no reference to commencement of either the term
hereof or rent payments.

24. DEFAULT. Inthe event there is a default by the LESSEE with respect to any
of the provisions of this Agreement or its obligations under it, including the payment of
rent, the LESSOR shall give LESSEE written notice of such default. After receipt of such
written notice, the LESSEE shall have sixty (60) days in which to cure any monetary
default and thirty (30) days in which to cure any non-monetary default, provided the
LESSEE shall have such extended period as may be required beyond the thirty (30) days if
the nature of the cure is such that it reasonably requires more than thirty (30) days and
the LESSEE commences the cure within the thirty (30) day period and thereafter
continuously and diligently pursues the cure to completion. The LESSOR may not
maintain any action or effect any remedies for default against the LESSEE unless
and until the LESSEE has failed to cure the same within the time periods provided
in this paragraph.

25. ENVIRONMENTAL.

a. LESSOR will be responsible for all obligations of compliance with
any and all environmental and industrial hygiene laws, including any regulations,
guidelines, standards or policies of any governmental authorities regulating or
imposing standards of liability or standards of conduct with regard to any
environmental or industrial hygiene conditions or concerns as may now or at any
time hereafter be in effect, that are or were in any way related to activity now conducted
in, on or in any way related to, the Harvester Park Water Tower Site and/or the

268950_1

11



Premises, unless such conditions or concerns are caused by the activities of the LESSEE.

b. LESSOR shall hold LESSEE harmless and indemnify the LESSEE
from and assume all duties, responsibility and liability at LESSOR's sole cost and
expense, for all duties, responsibilities and liability (for payment of penalties, sanctions,
forfeitures, losses, costs or damages) and for responding to any action, notice, claim,
order, summons, citation, directive, litigation, investigation or proceeding which is in any
way related to : (a) failure to comply with any environmental or industrial hygiene law,
including without limitation any regulations, guidelines, standards or policies of
any governmental authorities regulating or imposing standards of liability or
standards of conduct with regard to any environmental or industrial hygiene concerns
or conditions as may now or at any time hereafter be in effect, unless such compliance
results from conditions caused by the LESSEE; and (b) any environmental or
industrial hygiene conditions arising out of or in any way related to the condition of the
Harvester Park Water Tower Site and/or Premises or activities conducted thereon,
unless such environmental conditions are caused by the LESSEE.

C. LESSEE will be responsible for all obligations of compliance with
any and all environmental and industrial hygiene laws, including any regulations,
guidelines, standards or policies of any governmental authorities regulating or
imposing standards of liability or standards of conduct with regard to any
environmental or industrial hygiene conditions or concerns as may now or at any
time hereafter be in effect that are or were in any way related to activity now
conducted in, on, or in any way related to the Premises if such conditions or concerns
are caused by the activities of the LESSEE.

d. LESSEE shall hold LESSOR harmless and indemnify the LESSOR
from and assume all duties, responsibility and liability at LESSEE's sole cost and
expense, for all duties, responsibilities and liability (for payment of penalties, sanctions,
forfeitures, losses, costs or damages) and for responding to any action, notice, claim,
order, summons, citation, directive, litigation, investigation or proceeding which is in
any way related to: (i) failure to comply with any environmental or industrial hygiene
law, including without limitation any regulations, guidelines, standards or policies
of any governmental authorities regulating or imposing standards of liability or
standards of conduct with regard to any environmental or industrial hygiene concerns
or conditions as may now or at any time hereafter be in effect, when such compliance
results from conditions caused by the LESSEE; and (ii) any environmental or
industrial hygiene conditions arising out of or in any way related to the condition of the
Premises or activities conducted thereon, when such environmental conditions are caused
by the LESSEE.

e. LESSEE indemnifies LESSOR and agrees to hold LESSOR
harmless from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, injuries, costs,
expenses and claims of any and every kind whatsoever paid, incurred or suffered by or
asserted against LESSOR for, with respect to, or as a direct or indirect result of the
presence on or under, or the escape, seepage, leakage, spillage, discharge emission,

discharging or release from the Premises or into or upon the Water Tower Site or any
268950_1

12



land, the atmosphere, or any watercourse, body of water or wetland, of any hazardous
material (as that term is defined under applicable federal and state laws) ("Hazardous
Materials") (including, without limitation, any losses, liabilities, damages, injuries, costs,
expenses or claims asserted or arising under applicable environmental laws) caused
by or in the control of LESSEE.

f. LESSOR indemnifies LESSEE and agrees to hold LESSEE harmless
from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, injuries, costs, expenses and
claims of any and every kind whatsoever paid, incurred or suffered by or asserted against
LESSEE for, with respect to, or as a direct or indirect result of the presence on or under, or
the escape, seepage, leakage, spillage, discharge, emission, discharging or release from
the Premises or any other areas under LESSOR's control into or upon the Harvester
Park Water Tower Site and/or Premises or any land, the atmosphere, or any
watercourse, body of water or wetland, of any Hazardous Materials (including,
without limitation, any losses, liabilities, damages, injuries, costs, expenses or claims
asserted or arising under applicable environmental laws) caused by or in the control of
LESSOR.

26. CASUALTY. In the event of damage by fire or other casualty to the
Premises that cannot reasonably be expected to be repaired within forty-five (45) days
following same or, if the Premises is damaged by fire or other casualty so that such
damage may reasonably be expected to disrupt LESSEE's operations at the Premises for
more than forty-five (45) days, then LESSEE may at any time following such fire or
other casualty, provided LESSOR has not completed the restoration required to
permit LESSEE to resume its operation at the Premises, terminate this Lease upon
fifteen (15) days written notice to LESSOR. Any such notice of termination shall cause
this Lease to expire with the same force and effect as though the date set forth in such
notice were the date originally set as the expiration date of this Lease and the Parties
shall make an appropriate adjustment, as of such termination date, with respect to
payments due to the other under this Lease. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all rental
shall abate during the period of such fire or other casualty.

27. SUBMISSION OF LEASE. The submission of this Lease for examination
does not constitute an offer to lease the Premises and this Lease becomes effective only
upon the full execution of this Lease by the Parties. If any provision herein is invalid, it
shall be considered deleted from this Lease and shall not invalidate the remaining
provision of this Lease. Each of the Parties hereto wan-ants to the other that the person
or persons executing this Lease on behalf of such party has the full right, power and
authority to enter into and execute this Lease on such Party's behalf and that no consent
from any other person or entity is necessary as a condition precedent to the legal effect of
this Lease.

28. APPLICABLE LAWS. LESSEE shall use the Premises as may be required or
as permitted by applicable laws, rules and regulations. LESSOR agrees to keep the
Premises in conformance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations and agrees to
reasonably cooperate with the LESSEE, at LESSEE's expense, regarding any compliance

required by the LESSEE in respect to its use of the Premises.
268950_1

13



29. SURVIVAL. The provisions of the Agreement relating to indemnification
from one Party to the other Party shall survive any termination or expiration of this
Agreement. Additionally, any provisions of this Agreement which require performance
subsequent to the termination or expiration of this Agreement shall also survive such
termination or expiration.

30. CAPTIONS. The captions contained in this Agreement are
inserted for convenience only and are not intended to be part of the Agreement. They
shall not affect or be utilized in the construction or interpretation of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and affixed
their respective seals the day and year first above written.

LESSOR: LESSEE:
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wireless

By: Cellco Partnership, its General Partner

By: By:

Mayor

Printed Name: Beth Ann Drohan
Date:
Title:_Area Vice President Network

WITNESS: Date:
By:

Village Clerk
Date:

268950 1

14



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

2689501

15



EXHIBIT B
EQUIPMENT SPACE

268950 1

16



EXHIBIT C
ACCESS EASEMENT

268950_1

17



EXHIBIT D

EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS

LESSEE is authorized to install and maintain the following equipment:

ANTENNA INFORMATION
ANTENNAS:
O
@
Orientation:
() Solid dish
Below , Azimuth:

Diameter of transmission line: Not to exceed

268950_1

18



. Resolution for Maintenance
llinois Department Streets and Highways by Myfiicj y

‘ ’

of Tran5p°rtat|°n Under the lllinois Highway Cod
BE IT RESOLVED, by the = Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
(Council or President and Board of Trustees)
Village of  Burr Ridge , lllinois, that there is hereby
(City, Town or Village) (Name)
appropriated the sum of  $50,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the lllinois Highway Code from January 1, 2011
(Date)

to  December 31, 2011
(Date)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and described on the
approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection
with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of the period as given above,
submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by said Department , a certified statement showing
expenditures from and balances remaining in the account(s) for this period; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies of this
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at  District 1 BLRS, Schaumburg , Hlingis.

I, Karen Thomas Clerk in and for the  Village
(City, Town or Village)

of  Burr Ridge , County of Cook and DuPage

hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by

the Mayor and Board of Trustees ata meeting on  July 25, 2011
(Council or President and Board of Trustees) Date
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this  25th day of  July, 2011
(SEAL) Village Clerk
(City, Town or Village)
Approved
Date

Department of Transportation

Regional Engineer

Printed 7/20/2011 BLR 14230 (Rev. 11/08)



)\ linois Department
of Transportation

Section Number 11 - 00000 - 00 - GM

Municipal Estimate of
Maintenance Costs

Period from  01/01/2011 to 12/31/2011 Municipality _Village of Burr Ridge

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations

Printed on 7/20/2011 11:21:55 AM

Maintenance For Group |, I, or Ill (Material, Equipment or Labor)
Operation Group Unit Operation
(No. — Description) (LI V) ltem Unit | Quantity Price Cost Cost
1. - Crack-filling |1B Crack routing & filling LB 16360 1.58 $25,848.80 30,000.00
(11-00000-01-GM) Traffic control LS 1 4.151.2 $4,151.20
0.00
0.00
2. - Pavement Marking 1B 4" thermoplastic line LF 25,476 0.65 $16,559.40 20,000.00
{11-00000-02-GM) 6" thermoplastic line LF 713 0.75 $534.75
12" thermoplastic line LF 236 1.75 $413.00
24" thermoplastic line LF 98 3.50 $ 343.00
Letters and symbols sq ft 238 3.25 $773.50
Traffic control LS 1 1,376.3 $1,376.35
‘ I ] Total Day Labor Costs 1
Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost $50,000.00
Preliminary Engineering 0.00
Engineering Inspection 0.00
Material Testing 0.00
Total Estimated Engineering Cost
Total Estimated Maintenance Cost $50,000.00
Submitted: 07/25/2011 Approved:
Date Date
By: Paul D. May, P.E. Village Engineer
Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer
Submit Four (4) Copies to Regional Engineer
Page 1 of 1 BLR 14231 (Rev. 2/23/06)



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Board of Trustees
Gary A. Grasso, Mayor

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director

DATE: July 15, 2011

RE: Recommendation Regarding Sidewalk on West Side of County Line Road from
Cabernet Court to Woodgate Drive

At its July 14, 2011 meeting, the Pathway Commission held a second public hearing to consider
a sidewalk on the west side of County Line Road from Cabernet Court to Woodgate Drive. Due
to a tie vote on two separate motions, the Pathway Commission forwards this consideration to
the Board of Trustees without a recommendation.

The Pathway Commission held a first public hearing on January 6, 2011 at which time they
recommended that the Board proceed with preliminary engineering and a grant application for a
sidewalk on the west side of County Line Road from Cabernet Court to Woodgate Drive. In
response, the Board directed staff to proceed with preliminary engineering and upon completion
of preliminary engineering, the Beard directed the Pathway Commission to conduct a sscond
public hearing.

At the July 14, 2011 public hearing, approximately 50 residents were in attendance all of which
objected to the proposed sidewalk. All but one of the residents was from the Burr Ridge Club
subdivision. The spokesperson for the residents of Burr Ridge Club summarized their objections
as follows: the sidewalk is a waste of resources, it does not have any public support, it is
redundant with the planned sidewalk on the east side of the street, it is too expensive, and it
would devastate the plantings that provide a valuable buffer between the homes in Burr Ridge
Club and County Line Road. Additionally, other residents expressed their concern with the
safety at the intersection of Burr Ridge Club Drive and County Line Road.

The Pathway Commission considered two motions. The first motion to table the consideration
for further information failed by a vote of 3 to 3. A second motion not to proceed with the
project and to remove the project from the Sidewalk and Pathway Plan also failed by a vote of 3
to 3. Thus, this consideration is forwarded to the Board without a recommendation from the
Pathway Commission.

Page1of1



Mcngﬁfon %a@ Cy’roup, Inc.

July 20, 2011

Mr. Doug Pollock

Village of Burr Ridge

7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

RE: 8050 Savoy Club Court

Dear Doug,

As the listing Broker for the Savoy Club on behalf of First Merit Bank, we have been asked to
address the issue of the existing foundation at 8050 Savoy Club Court. It is our understanding
the original Developer was granted a one year extension to his building permit on this particular
unit in 2010. No further construction has occurred on this site and that extension has since

expired.

First Merit Bank is now asking for a similar one year extension to the permit. The Bank objects
to the idea of hastily removing this existing foundation. Their primary reason is that they have
just gained control of the property within the last several weeks. In gaining that control, this is
their first opportunity to market the vacant lots and the lot with the foundation. As the listing
Broker we have requested from the Bank the time to effectively market the overall development
and we feel that the foundation has definite value to the right Buyer.

As of this date, the foundation is secured and covered with plywood. The lot is graded and has
been maintained in very good condition. A one year extension will give us a sufficient
opportunity to find a qualified Buyer that will close on the property. That Buyer will then be
able to complete the unit prior to the next permit expiration date.

Thgnk you for your consideration.

Si rej/
[ ]

ohn Barry
JB/kn

CC.  Steve Shockey, First Merit
Paul R. McNaughton

118220 Jackson Street, Suite 101, Burr Ridgs, 9L bu527
Phons (630) 3253400 & Fax (630) 8253402



VILLAGE OF ary Grasso

BURRRIDGE %5

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Village Clerk

7660 County Line Rd. « Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 » Fax (630) 654-8269 « www.burr-ridge.gov

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

July 19,2011

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re:  Z-16-2011: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (Sayad); Generators
Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to-
approve a request by Bob Sayad for an amendment to Section IV.I.21 of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit residential back-up generators in side yards
rather than the current regulation that restricts generators to the area behind the
rear wall of a house.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
this matter on July 18, 2011. The petitioner is a home builder and is building a
home on Drew Avenue. The homeowner wants to have a generator and believes the
best location for the generator is a side yard next to air conditioning units. The
petitioner provided testimony indicating that a very large generator would create 62
decibels of noise at peak performance compared to air conditioning units that
normally generate greater noise levels.

The Plan Commission concurred that newer generators create similar noise impacts
as air conditioning units and, therefore, may be regulated in the same manner.
Currently air conditioning units are allowed to be located in a side yard.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the amendment to the
Zoning Ordinance complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance.
Accordingly, by a vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of
an amendment to Section IV.1.21 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as follows:

21. Generators — Residential



Natural gas or propane generators provided for standby electrical power but not as
a primary power source are permitted subject to the following standards;

1. Generators may be located within a court yard, in an interior side,
corner side, or rear buildable area or within the buildable area between
the principal building and the corner side lot line and may also project
into the required interior side yard and rear yard setbacks if said
equipment or shelter is located not less than 5 feet from the side or rear
wall of the principal building. However, under no circumstance may
such units be located within 15 feet of the facade of the principal

building facing the front lot line nor shall any such units encroach into

a required side or rear setback by more than § feet. i

.- d d t p1o O a vVafa—ot v aFy

2. Generators must be adequately screened with year-round landscaping
material.

3. Generators shall not generate noise exceeding 75 decibels measured 23
feet from the generator.

4. Generators must be enclosed by a sound attenuated box or cabinet that
shall not exceed 28 square feet in area or 5 feet in height. Any noise
reducing mufflers provided by the manufacturer shall be utilized.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



VILLAGE OF G asso

BURRRIDGE Y.

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Village Clerk

7660 County Line Rd. « Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 « Fax (630) 654-8269 + www.burr-ridge.gov

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

July 19, 2011

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re:  Z-15-2011: PUD Amendment; Lake Ridge Club; Generators
Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Michael Kelling on behalf of the Lake Ridge Club
Homeowners Association for an amendment to the Lake Ridge Club Planned Unit
Development to permit residential back-up generators in side yards rather than the
current regulation that restricts generators to the area behind the rear wall of a
house.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
this matter on July 18, 2011. Lake Ridge Club is a Planned Unit Development with
smaller homes and common area between the homes. The back yards are more
visible to neighbors than are the side yards and the residents would prefer to put
generators in side yards.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the amendment to the
Lake Ridge Club PUD complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance.
Accordingly, by a vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of
an amendment to the Lake Ridge Club PUD to allow generators as follows:

21. Generators — Residential

Natural gas or propane generators provided for standby electrical power but not as
a primary power source are permitted subject to the following standards;

1. Generators may be located within a court yard, in an interior side, corner
side, or rear buildable area or within the buildable area between the



principal building and the corner side lot line and may also project into the
required interior side yard and rear yard setbacks if said equipment or
shelter is located not less than 5 feet from the side or rear wall of the
principal building. However, under no circumstance may such units be
located within 15 feet of the fagade of the principal building facing the
front lot line nor shall any such units encroach into a required side or rear
setback by more than 5 feet.

2. Generators must be adequately screened with year-round landscaping
material.

3. Generators shall not generate noise exceeding 75 decibels measured 23
feet from the generator.

4. Generators must be enclosed by a sound attenuated box or cabinet that
shall not exceed 28 square feet in area or 5 feet in height. Any noise
reducing mufflers provided by the manufacturer shall be utilized.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT.JDP:sr



09- 34~ 16M~2 R/

@ s, 137
PALE 1D

FINAL PUD AND SUBD/V/S/ON PLAT
of LAKE RIDGE CLUD

A RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF .LOT 4. OF THE SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION

i Jis
& xy OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE /VU}?THE/IST QUARTER AND THE NORTH HALF
5 i OF THE NORTHWE ST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE
g;, T I EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DUPAGE COUNTY, //l//VO/S' e tor a6 .
> == v e T . Sen 1 0B, Ve8RS S L
g 82 ( EXCEFTION PER DOC. No. R73- 45275 ) STREET -
k2 —

2 |
i |
i
: o
i oy | P
& N I s / o BERKE) RE\
é I prtobea
] BRCIK'S  DIVISIONT 1
{ EXCEPTION PER H
DOC. No. f73-45275 ) 2
/
um mmas
/7mm ev:ﬁunr])\
 emne g
\gmsr 2 /
5 .
SECT 1O EASEMENT o4
PROVISIONS SHOWN ON R
SHEET 2]
&
1903 ACRES ¥
: - . JOHESTERFIE] IR
MORE OR LESS - /C AT 13
g ¢ i1
& PART OF LOT it
3 I
H
T
S
I3
S |3
3
09, T | N
H
5 [
Y /az/)?/m/w U ORANAGE 8 INGRESS - EORESS — . N
RivAYE STREEN or 14443 ACRES, MORE OR  L£SS \ l H
A N | R BHEET 2 FOR EASENEIN PROVISIONS) 4o T L]
T £ COURT ba
S 5 |
Q-
¥ !
wo | P20 229 T N oA [T BN N T\ e/ el %/ T35y
g
]
A
2 # o rmee e
;«uv mum;»y,; . T e e e - S -
i 4 1 9 s b sty
. i \ & & s b BB
i 69 ] 70 & 7t 4 72 4 7z 74 % 75 3
|1 - " : C g ¥
1
S e e e e Ao . S
L.
e
" e . s o .
: g & st IIFH[HY DEDICATED ) STREET
£ 5u0t ey 0 3, Sub_of 012, e, 3o 38301
. " wones: cnn v [21 cast :r'
nezsugn o s T wean
e 9000363 1 ML mum wmlm SUBDIVIZICN PORDARHES 52 R26. 581 538
i 07 Lor 71, D e 535 o
s - = M
s 5 Sack a0 e oz 47 Eror
& i Sornh, a, oveon don wms
+ K RO AT A FOGOTICHS 33 77,855 o3
preed e oo, Ches, s TEE
GHIFIEE K 22 137,353 su
§ s o sy s oo, 550 e me
mm; mxms 4 14,545 ks
HITEC sS4 97 5 s
e s 39 S
EATE i 5 4516725 Z’:
Vi 5 e
P s !
i SRS R CEVELOPER CALLASIN Ag50CiATES
s | i CaRRIE 76395 AGUES, bomR 0n Sk Sk e T S R ST 306 Spute
i, e Wie e ST et S nicoe, LIS aos2s
. a0 T o e s, taschw 51 e
I AR i S
& Nods o SumErR:  AUETTIGEN-TONELU 0 psogares
555 w80 WEYORS - (AIBINEERS - CONLTAN T3
30 188,397 il WH omm St
b s ST, LIS sor
; + T CAib ) 727198
visen S = -
RAT A0 & e G W e SHEET | OF 2 v 0 180 2




VILLAGE OF Grasso

BURR RIDGE &

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Village Clerk

7660 County Line Rd. - BurrRidge, IL. 60527
(630) 654-8181 » Fax (630) 654-8269 « www.burr-ridge.gov

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

July 19,2011

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, [llinois 60527

Re:  Z-17-2011: 280 Shore Drive (Suburban Life); Special Use
Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Suburban Life Publications for special use approval as per
Section X.F.2.i of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the outside
overnight storage of delivery vans. The petitioner intends to use an existing
building as a distribution center for newspapers and has up to 12 delivery vans
that would be stored outside overnight when not in use.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
this matter on July 18, 2011. The petitioner indicated that the vans are on the road
from 3 AM to 11 AM for three days during the week for distribution of newspapers.
Most of the other time, the vans would be parked on the property behind the
building.

The property is not visible from any residential areas and the number and size of
vehicles to be stored are relatively small. Therefore, the Plan Commission
concluded that this special use is compatible with the neighborhood and would not
adversely impact any adjacent properties.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the special use
complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 7
to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of this request subject to the
following conditions:

1. Outside storage shall be limited to a maximum of 12 vehicles consisting of
cargo vans as shown on the submitted photograph.



2. The outside storage of vehicles shall be limited to the area designated on
the submitted site plan.

3. The special use approval shall be limited to the petitioner and shall not be
transferable to other tenants or other businesses that may occupy the
property. The special use shall become null and void at such time that the
petitioner no longer occupies the property.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr






- gy v

el L [ [ L [ [ [ fviner [/ Y/ vl

e 1ol o0t Pty " reas Sas PRI {
- ’ skl /] 33, Atuadin R sitor . Pve  vyveovez
. 193, NW..?..E?AT% ¢ TS HE 28595 0 N m . fa.--w PO
[ A .*.‘ —f o o1
e e USRI £ IS T 1 e R ¥ X e 5 A I ena T o »eiod
3 . o oYy & ' e — S 8 g -
s - M..» .0 HOM LS HE r :
SR 3 WM.W k] 1 e Wl 1.“7%% . : . .,.#-.wua.:;& JEo 9
g . - .:w.es..m e & x\owosy TS SR avaian ~ =2l 2l ez
~ 3, ®] 1 O h : ‘ N 4
x Asyz el L,s..,,.m@p@@@@@.@@@@@@@@@.@m. ;
ﬂ H PN 1 m.!.lulm 3 Sk 1¢TM$ : o 3iwyds 0 r:wn.. dmwwvuwnw
4 N 0 * v ¢ Az .
3 B R B y ] i g o
20 par T e Rl Foer B heermain
B N S SRR 2oz :
c W7 Ao h
Zz T e fl] arff Pt xo 9
3 z ey .
g 2N 2 4
L3 ° g L e
< o LRV i
W 3 _m ..M..H mVu m W b m "
¥ ) . P
3 4 g 0 ‘. Pty X, | 19 L
@ ] - Q00 L fy >
° T A
- i tiepant § o
AN S e RS
~ ! J [ Ao Wialhan o v =
3 srmonpimss N ® _ 3 s s
2 m - K BAves
H soil ¥ 201 & . /}m@m” -
PEY At 11900 GERE LBE i
3 ¢ (351 I 51 mag -.Mﬂ.\ ® N W &t
z @ wﬁ'm - ln Prgsopad
AR X 8 N— N
= @ smarh il @ e
. ane i ) 18NS - - Z
PR & / HSNE @ 3
z 3N N A ¢ i e
a cm ; . N 25 STLTB Y 2 y @ Sam
< j15 . Lo -4SEY Swmiswag e
& 8- Ldnayadens AN 1Y @ |» $
-4 ﬂ Junor . Ireus 11K 9 i - 3 ma
~ g BAmQ JUOHS 0RT. § 6 3N ® Ma ®
b3 N saad SBOWs LU E 6 oM 3 A4
=1 R ? w‘ »’J@I.Tw M 8r
- ~. & P
A m 4
. @ @ |4 ®g

.m\ul\sloﬂﬂ - @
|
arital iy wing
s e ® |
e «»n).sw ®
M\JMM 1Y4d sy @ Mm
L ® . | ez .
nr%ulll. Shhatiel B . @ _ﬂ J_r;uultw..nlwdf.%.m ._I-anu

D N Uy we 3y
Bansss Svh .lllll.w) Ipuvisarnd  tloudse
. 3 \\ 4o 2605 aso3

X
Sh N0 Ay
WAL P8 RAvHe

A

Y _w@v:\}
5 Lnr/ aLeS

I ST O

s 51 pyeddse
BN QINTAG i ket 13§ of L 3° thyr asvy
c- . o % . Lt Snaty
a. .2 -H3- m
LN wom
PRI 3 SR ; 2 : |
o . e % b B4rawoy s M. m {
S .
De weaoN B0
e st gref Pedmonng 1E
— e R N
avo ¥ 2eis homrng

»dyd

Lokl

1
ngoety W..! B Syna
5= bepoupeog

A Feast
Huswoayd

Mm.«r.m P N L” /
Py 350 s i Al
% BENERE  pwsosmaiboned ).

fl.hssu - 1-9#.&01\ F\
g1 Lo AT Boy £V

wors? mm QAT PUeAET P, J

o~ {anerdd  Iividsy | POt ey S or
&

g RS 2
e Qs P SORUD Pusey
A nNnoz o FIOHS

(svad ~oI3iniQEns |usd  amiwsiasa BpozoLevan)




VILLAGE OF rasso

BURR RIDGE 0.7

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Village Clerk

7660 County Line Rd. « Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 « Fax (630) 654-8269 « www.burr-ridge.gov

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

July 19,2011

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: S-05-2011: @5500 Woodview Drive; Tartan Ridge Subdivision Sign
Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to approve a
request by Wingren Landscaping on behalf of the Tartan Ridge Homeowners Association
for conditional sign approval as per Section 55.04.B.1 of the Sign Ordinance and a sign
variation as per Section 55.04.B.1 to replace an existing subdivision sign and with a
maximum height of 5 feet rather than the maximum permitted height of 4 feet. The
petitioner intends to replace an existing subdivision entryway sign.

The Plan Commission considered this request at their July 18, 2011 meeting. The proposed
sign is consistent with the sign regulations and the height variaticn is limited to a single
monument pier. The majority of the sign is less than the permitted 4 foot height.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the conditional sign request
and sign variation complies with the standards of the Sign Ordinance. Accordingly, by a
vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of S-05-2011 subject to
compliance with the submitted plans.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



O _ \.M 3L NO QIIFIA I TIVHG ONY L1 =t VIS

CON LG | SAPARONY SINOIVAROIN 35VE TIY @ NYid LNGASDONYHNG 24V0GANYT wuz,&rzmo

SOUDTEA LN
IOVTUA GNY MIIATS HINMC ONIANI
IDNYID QL LO3ANG NOISIA YN

I

avod  MAAGOOM

“GI0ATIM LON AMYSSTOIN # HI¥4IH J4EISANYY
QNS XHOM M3N O SQHYDIH NI 83-WOJ HUM AD3H) Ot HINQLSNT

62034 0N LDINONY,

GIGINE LON SIDHVHD 03WOD dANMO AU QIVd 38 OL AFVSSIOIN 1 SLINH 34
X8 NOLLINAT §1 15013 dINY ST GNY Y3Q10K 35114 J00H44IHLYIM INTTNE JAHAOHE

‘S4IACD UNY SIXOE JOOMIUITHLYIM HIIM STIIVLIDI LI1Y3 CNNOED Z IGIA0UE
"NE¥II0D MIN 40 ITI5 LSVI OL UNTGROD O MIN TIVLINI GRY HINI¥L
SLDUINGHS L73H

JO0YJYIHLYIM FOIAOA “SLNDHED 0 AUNNLNGD JGIAO¥A OL SI1BY INILSIXI
320045 NY XOB NOLLONN! 31JUINOD ONNONORIARS 1IYESNE UNY HSINBOS
I0VHS MO13G SIRONI UE OL 35¥8 3134DH0D ONY T10d JAOWI OL SUIHIG

104 LHOM OL B3MO4 LIINNOISIA

‘SIUNLGI ONNOKD T ANY TINVA DIVIDITE 'TIEVD 4N 'SIUM “3UITVIS IAONIY
310N 4033

P O1
ALY INUSIT

Fhae

LS
i

SLON TEENIO
s paross NOL ¥

INUHOPAIN S e g
a3 561 0L T30 GRY i HOIS HBALCHILNO
HvOuL 6 3000 v i 0 sesopnos 1 3
i Jeaix0es

CvOd 3901 Nviavl

4 poneda: 90 s SEE I
ey e Bertnca o o SoET g

1 ‘ebpry ding
pecy sbpry ueje]
uoIsIApAanG sbpry ege |

e s 53 s 15

Ol = 21 TVOS O Ot =2l 3WSS O
d-d NOLLDEG ¥3id V¥ NOULD3S d3ld

o .
- H TVISa ORIV A28k SRON3TH
: 2 WM@WWU i 3510 L s o 3 e
: .z -
- e
[ 9 BT IS kS [
=
i m e —
i .z = 1 i OnL = 2l TS n
g - W | * ARIIA NV id INININON H (s3NM0 AR S35 LiNeSd,
- = A0S 2d
E .= fJ sy o oz e LYo G b, 5
- o - L KOG T 2N SHERE WONGREAS i o R 13 FRNLNAY ANLIAMOY, ) ST
EN S e kol il s G ~isxm It S0 AV O e HIN N 0% pes
2 OO 1 A — — L wemart aHd@E 0 ES
= O A P H 11‘\? Josgoy T L &
§ 2 > P s #. 1. Jt T GaN NS, Adnonwy Hoy:
& 10 111 | E 10 3Ly20FSNIY. Ho:
8 m 1T sw0uns 1130z EC - N . DWIDOiTNOSANNOSWY, b . ST
e i 2601 | MR ars GLOWI03TI 30N TTI0M LHOT LIINNOISE, b
INOLE HASTHOLNS e . .. 35¥6310¢ 1SN % T104 LHOM 3OVNOK OMISKI O, ¢ 8.
{ Lo e = A {45 0057+ SHBINDY U0 1P ONL ¥ s¥
! o6
- - SWILLHORA S 3,
¥ i R Y130 ONUNY Y3AOICHNORD ONY TINNTSIS
o R e i . Gieds, 1 $Ga8: s oxGpmL
NOILVAITE HINOS INIWNNOW dasunig puoh UooN. oo %€ Wnpes: g} EE M%%
b ueissty. Bqde emaRd.  § Lyd i
. O .0 S PUMEON, puimguoy, wowlnunowg, L0 i /c
ST 5 SRTNOY MG DG G0N e o ot E T e 2 wn \
NOILVAZTE HIMON TINVd INJWONOW 001 2103 5 it i o, -4 - A
IW0LS MO0 e ayesony oy essany wanpui sy 3 i e \
0} PRBSUNG P WS 320BSGNS PuL WIS PUOK] BOH, S SEOH u
1981000 ating oa6y g vy euvera sy . naw PE—
 Mrag ppojheen _ PROLARR puckyspeoosuay, T A
w2 Agleq sumonhtter. SUagAlde puaiiSHEIORUSN  § _ WYAIC SNLNYIS TS
o | ey e s Bey " angobemg pulysyernoum st 1 8 .
r { x50 ey, g 5 P
| P ¥ S o3pry ung jo LL. oo e serow. ol o
sz O y e L — qusnshel . syow spwgsty | 0F - IONY.
ORI NVIAVL ” : 25piy Lng Jo o vmeriad oo i SRS
HA : o8 - moga Z<.H.M<.HL L BnQyANs oS fayse) R oSS SRR S J0HL
: Sild Outs 3 } > \ ] L muopoux pukqesod 9 g0y
o8 Voo NG NIIAT - T e ey Aotoly ooran samuersmy 1T ]
abue iy oous gy AU, susdseonE bty g N
" 3 sanuns:
== 7 e o AR domopeyy awkaessly L HOAS
<5 ey wounisog: ooy ALD sIL
o000 ot e s - - -

s bRy Sog sy




G

ﬁmmm. OFFICE | M WEST BRANCH
artin | :
") 0:5 ‘r:\§:§r23:;5:!es. Ine. m;, ’ Martin Implement Sales, Inc.
Orland Park, IL 60467-9489 e y ! Pt
(708) 349-8430 Phone m PLEMENT : Ss%hgh eass%0 Frone
{708) 349-4230 Fax . e 2847; 222’§?§§ g::ne
WWw, R i
w.martinimplement.com [ www.martinimplement.com
| !
June 20, 2011
5 |
Gary Gatlin |
Villuge of Burr Ridge
451 Com er

Burr Ridgef*"”

Dear Gary:

We are pleased to quote as follows:

One new Kubota model ZD3268 zero-turn riding mower equipped with all
standard equipment, including: 26 gross horsepower three cylinder diesel engine
with 61.08 cubic inch displacement, hydrostatic drive, hydraulically-dampened twin
steering levers, hydréulic mower lift, 1 inch to 5 inch (V4 inch increment) cutting
height adjustment, hydraulic wet multi-disk clutch, deluxe suspension seat, foldable
2-post ROPS with seat belt, hourmeter, 15 x 6.0-6 pneumatic front tires, 26 x ‘
12.0-12 turf rear tires and 11.9 gallon fuel tank capacity. Selling price also

includes the following optional equipment: 60 inch shaft-drivenl PRO mower deck.

I ) $15,000.00

fesat anie -00 \“\1‘”
i} g '\\
S eRNEsENBO0SAIANURIUEINAREENOIREAET SO FFOUREARLONGRRNNARINNS l{\ $l l ‘655‘00 (*) “"

R

{

One new Scag model STT61V-28CAT-SS diesel Turf Tiger zero-turn riding mower
with 28 hp Caterpillar liquid-cooled diesel engine, electric start, hydrostatic drive,
11 gallon fuel tank, two 24 x 12-1 2 drive tires, two large front caster wheels,
adjustable spring-suspension cushion seat, foldable 2-post ROFS ond 61 inch side-
discharge Velocity Plus mower deck with three blades. '

List price s . $18,412.00
Discount ? $4,987.00
Bid price QQC‘I'QOIQI..'}IDQ lllll Q..llil!!l‘.'l..ll‘...ﬂ‘llll‘!..l..l'.."‘@t $;1 3'425!00 (*)

(*) Note: Bid pricing requires written purchase order.

|
i
|
|

l
08#%8 B¥#E BOL saies susudydul HIJJeW BpGg:an 11 ng ung




87/14/2011 @8:44 12196967164 DON BALES INC PAGE @1/61

SALES QUOTATION

1y hnln DON BALES, INC. Cub Cadel”

SALES - SERVICE
10102 W. 181ST AVE. - P.O. BOX 98
LOWELL, IN46356

219-696-7361
FAX 219-698-7164
e BNy ”CMQ. ofF Rarr Ridse o 7142811 QUOTE VALID FOR 20 pays.
Gary Gatl)~ - .
ADDRESS ys) C'om mece St gggL%leg Q%ijlﬁ,_élﬁkl fay 680-322-479%
ervstze Bar e I3 ﬂsﬁ Ly saesvan (o L
DESCRIPTION PRICE

L ZD22b 960 Kahats Z-tucrn mower M1495] oo
O OuHing 1w Feh
2.l H-P.diese)

TRADE-IN TRADE ALLOWANCE




T 0K HI7T (G DA el
CASE Il AcriCULTURAL EQUIPM

ggws QUOTATION | Neme of CWM%M
Address Phone %
Dats

f // iSa[ea Ticket No, Tow! . - &L&e._.., RN o011 * |T N
Q. | Rind | code ] “h(‘m ““&“;e‘;*;m’““ P ﬁ—
. e 20 336S-&60
o /4 V4l 4

»(él(O\ég/L//l ////aM T1//7K5 a0
0( 5. 13

g
A Y%

v 4

)
v
/

. Sub-Total

Trade | _ Trade “Aa ks A Over-

Trade Description Ne. | Allowance or Bmk"],)alua allowance Froight

Handling

Spec. A. & H,

Excine Tax

Other Tax

Fin. Charges
otal

Retail Price

paa
Allowance

Tolal Cash
%d[ar Nola

1S - (630) 856-3271

ook INTWATNRA ANVING /00 aae a0g YYS ATIR0 NHT TTHZ/8T/I0



FUND

10
23
31
32
51
52
61

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT

BOARD DATE : 07/25/11
PAYMENT DATE: 07/26/11
FISCAL 11-12

FUND NAME PRE-PAID PAYABLE TOTAL

AMOUNT
General Fund 27,244.00 111,194 .34 138,438.34
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 35,806.31 35,806.31
Capital Improvements Fund 16,758.89 16,758.89
Sidewalks/Pathway Fund 5,707.35 5,707.35
Water Fund 233,743.90 233,743.90
Sewer Fund 1,919.79 1,919.79
Information Technology Fund 4,523.00 4,523.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $27,244.00 $409,653.58 $436,897.58

PAYROLL
FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING JULY 9, 2011

TOTAL

PAYROLL
Legislation 2,627.17
Administration 13,189.22
Community Development 8,390.50
Finance 7,627.69
Police 106,843.38
Public Works 22,283.83
Water 23,355.80
Sewer 6,799.65
IT Fund
TOTAL $191,117.24

GRAND TOTAL

$628,014 .82




a116¢.

ai16¢s

ai1692.
ailises
gii6es

vilGgel
V1iLGZL
vilsel
vil§gel

oLiseL
olises

obises

vilseL
airigel

1ies

Gliey

LLozhen
1L0ZheiN
L1ozhen

Liocne
Lioeinre
lioelnr
liocinr

LLunr/06¥951858
LLINF/120€60858

LLINP/L0Y0S1L¥S90€9

LiInr/L069€3S4
LHnr/Leese3s4g

§106-0G-0101-01

0v05-05-0101-01

0105-06-0101-01
010G6-05-0101-01
0105-06-0101-0}

G108-08-0L01-01
0109-09-0101-0}
cy0y-0v-0101-01
Zy0¥-0¥-0101-01

0€05-05-0101-0L
0€0S-06-0101-01

0€06-05-0101-01

0108-08-0101-0i
0108-08-0101-0L

$80INI9S UOHND9S0Id 05 682 L

ejol JOpuaA 00°G9

Bunuud 0069

|ejol JIOpuUsA 96 G0V ¥l

sooInIeg [efe 0666,
sao1neg |ebe] 96°9/€°9
sooineg [ebeT 06'GS

[e}0 | 10pUsA 2766

uolssiuiwo) ueld 0v's
salddng Bunesadp ¢/2¢
asuadx3 jonel] @ buuel)] 002z
osuadx3 |onel] g Buluel] 60°6¢

[BJ0} JOPUBA GSG'§G

suoydejel 81z
suoydsiel /g€

jelo] J0pudA 06°GlL

suoydsjel 06°Gl

{eloL JopusA 00°000°C

suoneloy 99kojdwz/oland 00°000°}
suone|ey sakojdw3/oland 00°000°t

| L.unp-uonnossoid aoueuIpIO
DiSuAzoald 'S epul

L Linr-Ayelo/spled ssaulsng
ssald UBWSINUIN

1 L Aepy-jebojuonexauue eles
1 L ABN-901M0S [eB9) jeloudD)
i L Aen-rebs| Od4g

"PYT ‘supjuer g adioy] ‘uispy

1 Line-(shw wiwod ued) Apue)
s|dns Byw pieoq 1.0z AiInr
1puLysS-Biw yied Jyep/ebeanpn
1 1/82/90-¢/Bjw Jsepieaig

abpry 1ung jo abepin

1 L.unp-aoue)sip Buoyeuoyd
1 Linp-2oue)sip Buoysuoyd
soueysiqg Buot 191V

L L inp-suoydeja ]

yajeg

JSQWINN 9210AU|

JBqUINN JUNOdY

uonduoseq JUNoIOY junowy

181V
1 1.Bny-unjood |nog/ueouod
L LINP-NZy eueino/usouo)
IOLLIBAA SHY
uondiiasaqg IOPUBA

9z jo Z obed
110211212

cl-lLAAL
LL/S2/L0 jo Bunosp pieog
}s1 [eAciddy pieog

304 JyNd 4O IOVTIIA

SuoISSIWWO) § spieog 010l 1deg
pung|eisuss @} pund



61'80¥°0C suolssiwwio) g spieog jejo
[ejol lopusp 00°0GL‘L
[O ) AR TAA ¢y 0€08-08-0101-01 AL 398D 00°G.LS L L/22/90-Blw preoq adey ospiA
J1162L Z¥ 0€08-08-0L01-01 AL ®lqed 00°S.G L L/£1/90-Blw preoq adey oopiA
pnoss "0 UaAsls
lejo} JopusA €1'GSl
01182L 0-#8288Y G£08-08-0L01-01 wuwo) juswdofeAs olwouody G/'601 L LINP-Xqg/siapio) aUYAA
011822 0-¥8288Y G6£08-08-0L01-0} wWwo) juswidoeasq olLouoos 86'GH L LINp-Xqg/siege| 1ese
Ajddng eou10 oouny
[e}0] 10pUdA 00'19L°L
aliscs L/G¥0LL  §208-08-010L-01 wwiod 82104 g 8iid 00°191°} }Linp-z/wexs uspum 168
soJe100ssY Juswabeueyy a0inosay
[ejo] Jopusp 8GCT
a1ieel 0180LL/LIOA GT0S05-0L01L-01 obejsod 852z } Lunp-senbeid -Gooai jlew/bisd
1oUIS0d
|ejol JOpUSA S0'8¢
ga1i6es Liogint G208-08-0101-01 wwog a0ljod R alid G0'8¢ youn| yejs jwsse owoud 163
ddogd eieqieg
|elol JopudsA 05682 L
yoyeg JOQUINN 3210AU]  J9UNN JUNOIIY uonduosag JUNOIIY Junowy uonduosag IOPUBA
LA
11/62/L0 jo Bunssy pieog
9z 40 ¢ ebed 1s1 [eaoiddy pieog suofssiwwo) g spieog 010l daQ

vioe/iell

I9aiY ¥AING 40 IOVTIA

pundjesmusn 0} pung



0L ¥¥8 uonensiuIWPY [ej0L
fejol Jopusp 00°0¢C
11622 L10zZbny  2¥0¥-0¥-0102-01 asuadxdg jeAel] g Buiuell 0002 1 LBny-iureyog/ucsyouny Jequiey)
86p1y LINGHMO0IGMO{IM
[ejo] Jopusp 00662
ViLG62Z.L LLozune  o¥0¥-04-0102-01 suopduosqng R seng 00°662 LLunp-sanp g0 Alejoy [psuy
qn|o Arejoy sjepsuiy
[ej01 fopuap Z6'0vE
olises 116ny/65608E  0S0Y-0¥-0102-01 aoueINsU| 8y /UNESH Z6'0%E L LBny-aouelinsul jejusQg
ysiy - feyusQ eyed
[eJO1 IOPUSA 67°GY
viigzs 1102t ZY0¥-0¥-0102-01 ssuadx3g jonel] g buiuies] 16'22 L unpyddod-byu 0gdi ebesiiy
V1162 LL0zZINt  Z¥0P-0-0L02-01 asuadxy jaAel p Buuiell 8¢ze LLunp-sjusuiysaiel B ogdl
abipry ung jo abejin
[2}01 JIOPUSBA Z1'9€
oLLsZL LLUNP/O67951858 0£05-05-01L0Z-01 auoydale] 0Z'vl L L.unp-soue)sip Buoysuoyd
olises LLINP/LZ0E608G8 0E0G-05-0102-01 suoydajel Z6'1Z | Linp-soue)sip Buoj/auoyd
soueysiq buot 191V
[BJOL JOPUSA LE'E0I
J1i622 LLINP/ZOPOSLYSO0E9  0£05-05-0102-01 suoydsial /£°€0} L Linp-suoydsiol
181V
yolyeg JOQUINN 9310AU} JOQUINN JUNOIDY uojduosag JunodIYy junouwy uopduosag JOpUSA
Zl-LLAL
LL/SE/L0 Jo Bunesiy pieog
9z 10 ¢ abed 1s1 jenosddy pieog uoneysiuiwpy 0102 deq

Lioe/iell

3001 ¥dNg 40 FOVTIIA

pungjesaues gl pund



116z 90.€€5/€8891  GE0G-0S-0L0€-01 Buiysyand 0z2vS i LInr-son0u Supesy
suonesiiand 8] uequngng
{230 JOpusA 00°G9
qi1sz. SLIEF  0¥0S-06-0L0€-0L Buguud 0069 LLINP-YHwig/spied ssauisng
S$S9id UBWSINUIN
[eJ01 JOPUSA GL' /2
vilszs £16990L  L¥O¥-04-010£-01 adx3 awijiniosy esholdwiz 62'/2 unp-ypwg/usalos bnup jdwe-aid
jeuonednoo( abejuenpy 144
|e10] JIOPUSA 00'GS6'S
V11622 pLozuny  620S-0S-010€-01 swealopul Buuoz/Buiping 00°0/£°C L Lunp-suonoadsul suIoNQd
V11622 LLogune  620S-06-010€-01L aweolopuy Buiuoz/Bulping 00°585°1 L Lunp-smainel uejd sLIONQ
"0 d SI09HYoLY SHIoN uoQg
[ejoL JOPUdA 91°0LC
o152 11BNy/65608S  0SOP-0¥-0L0S-01 2ouBINSU| Y T/UNBSH 91 01Z 1 1.Bny-aoueinsu fgluaQ
sty - [elueq eleq
{e}01 JOPUSA 8T CHB'S
D1L162L 00PEE  G20G-06-010£-01 sweolojul buuoz/Bulping 82 /+8'¢C L Lunp-suonoadsul 439
VLG22 10€EE  G.06-06-010€-01 swsdiouz Buluoz/Buipiing 00°002 Launp-n9 A 084/mn uid 499
ViLG6Z. G62E€¢  G/06-05-0L0€-01 aweolojul Buuoz/Bulpiing 06668 Liunp-Amd ¥g poL/sma uid 499
$9OIMDG 9p0) [eoluyost 49 9
[eJ01 JOpUdA LG'GS
0] 3174 LLUNF/O6YOG18S8  0£0G6-06-010€-01 suoydelel Gg'LZ L Lunp-ssuejsip Buoj/auoyd
oLiszs LLINM/LZ0E60858  0€06-0S-0L0€-0L suoydajal z/'€€ L Linp-eouessIp Buoyauoyd
soueysig BuoT 191V
|e}o] JOpUdA €066
oLisezL LLINM/ZO¥OSLYPSO0E9  0£06-0S-010€-01 auoydsjel €0'651 LLinp-euoydelol
i91v
yoieg JOQUINN 9310AU} JBQUINN JUNODJY uondiiosaq Junods9sy junowy uonduosag IOPUdA
rARIAWE |
L1/52/L0 Jo Bunosyy paeog
9z jo g abed 1S jeacaddy pieog wowdojsasq frunwwiod 0L0¢ 3daqa

Loze/eiL

I9AR HAHNG 4O IOV TIA

pundjeiouss 0} pundg



aiigel

oLises
aiLisel

209011

0ece-tbL
8661-11

0205-059-01L0¢-0L

0¢05-05-010€-01
0205-05-010¢-0!

62°GL2'01

[ej0] IOpUSA 00'G0¥

JIAIBG [BUOISSJOId JOUIO 00'SOY

[e10L JOPUBA 00CLY'L

OIAIBS [EUOISSDJOId JOUIO 00°9¥Z
JIAISS [BUOISSBJOId JBYIO 00'994')

1€301 JIOPUdA 0C'CYS

juswdojaaag AHunuiwod [ejo

L1.unr/980-1 L#iad Alyssiod
‘ou] Juswabeueyy 188104 UBgIN

L punp-g/dsuial "Asje ‘uue-|es
L unp-2z/dsuial "Asje UUEB-IWSS
so1nueg dsuj Jojeas|3 uosdwoy L

yajeg

Jaquinp 9910AU|

JOQUINN 3JUNOIDY

uondiosa( JUNOIIY JUNOWY

uonduosag JOPUSA

9z jo 9 abed
11L02/12iL

ZL-LLAd
11/52/L0 Jo Buneapy pleog
1517 jeaociddy pieog

JOA NG 40 IOVTIIA

juswdojonrag fylunwiwod ¢gLoe 1daq
pung jelouas g} pung



oLGes 116ny/65608¢
oLises 1IuUnNr/06%¥951898
oLises LLiINM/L20€60858

oLises L LINP/LOY0S 1 ¥S90€9

0€0¥-0¥-010+-01

0€09-05-010%-01
0€05-05-0L0¥-01

0€05-05-010v-01

yl'occ

[eJOL JOpUBA S8'81L1

soueInsu] 8jIf/yjiesH G8'8L1L

lejol JOpUdA 8L°LC

suoyds|el Z60}
auoydelel 999l

{ejJoL JOpUdA 1GB8/.

suoydsiel 1562

aoueUl4 [el10]

| 1.Bny-eoueinsy jejusQ
NsiY - [eyuaQ el=Qg

1 L, unp-asuejsip Buoysuoyd
1 Linr-2ouessip Buoysuoud
soueysig Buot 191V

| Linp-suoydeja
181V

yoleq Jaquinp 9510AU|

JaquinN jJunoosoy

uonduoseq JUNoCYIY junowy

uonduosaq 10pUdA

9z 40 L abed
L10Z/LziL

LA
LLISZIL0 Jo Bunesy pleog
1si1 jeaouaddy pieog

JOAR] Jung 40 JOVTIA

eoueuld 00y ddeg
pung |elouss Q] pung



L0158 S9DIAISS jejuad |B}0L
jejol Jopusap 05Zy
oh1s2L 1/9/01008S37V¥S  1805-06-0Z0+-01 soueINsu| 052 } L.unp-sigionpap yiNd|
VINY
jejol Jopusp 00°Ge
oLisel 96£0¢  180S-05-0Z0%-0l soueInNsu| 0062 } LInp-ddodsuoneoyiou vyHg00
payljdulls ¥H
[e}01 IOPUDA 6.°G6
vilgel 90l  0109-09-020¥-01 seliddng bugeredo 00'¢ LLunp-HA/(83400) 88} Ang
viisel Zvocll  0109-09-0Z0¥-01 sellddng BueisdO ¥1°G2 }1,unp-HA/@91400 $9Z
V1162 /91601 0109-09-020%-0l seljddng Buneiedp G921 | LIBIN-Md/sIdns 880D
"OU| ‘90INIRg 990D Assequig
[ejol JOpuUsA 8/°8Z1
V1162 /6£€2C 0109-09-020¥-01 seyddng Bugeiedo 87821 LLunp-uposeded puod 96Xt
saoInosay Suibew) DY
[ejo] J1opusp 00°6S
vilgel ZEE¥0L  0109-09-020%-0L ssjddng BugesedO 00'65 L LInp-Ha/sidns Jouiqes pre sy
SBOIAIBS PIVY 1811 ueouswy
yojeg JOQqUINN 9910AU| JOQUWINN JUNOIDY uondiosag Junoddy junowy uopduiosag IOPUBA
ZhLLAL
11152120 30 Bunesiy pieog
9z jo g abed 1s17 [eaolddy paeog sadjAleg [ejUDD 0ZOV 1doq

LLOZ/LZIL

3O0i JdNg 40 A9V TIIA

pundg jejousn Q) pung



atises viGS6EL  020.-0/-0106-01 SSIIUSA 00'v¥Z'92

{ejol JOpuUSA 06°.E

oiisel 489¢v¥8 0G05-06-0105-01 juswidinb3-soueusiulely 06/

jejol JopuspA 0066

a1162. Liocint 160S-05-010S-01 SIDIYSA-2dUBUSIUIBIN 00'66

jejol fopuaA 0005

VilseL Liozint - 2€0¥-0¥-010S-01 aoueMO|ly wuojiun 00°0G

fejo] iopuspA 000§

vilsel biocint - ¢e0¥-0v-010G-01 sduemo|ly woliuny 000G

jejoj JopusA 85°¢hC

viigel ipunp/eL - 1606-06-010S-01 S3IDIYSA-SdUBUdIRIN 8GEVT

[ejoL JOPUdA £8°G9Z'C

oLiges 11Bny/65608¢  0£0%-0¥-010G-01 edueinsu| ay/ylEeH €8'692°¢

je1o] JopudA 18'2ZSl

olis6eL LIunr/06¥951898 0€05-05-0L05-01 suoydsjal 8009
otises LLINF/120260898 0€05-05-0109-01 auoydalpl €76

jeJo| JIopusA €€ LEY

| Linp-uoipadx3 piod 1102
plo- yiewpue

L LInp-jutew dinbs oipey
‘ou| ‘90IAIS8G D1U0091] 19

1 Linp-lemausal aje|d asuadi]
91e1S J0 Aielainag sioul))}

JesnH-|ppe/mojie wiojun gL A4
NUBSNH ‘[ ueAy

AysolD-|ppe/mojie wiojun Z A4
As0i9 " 3I8YoIN

L 1.unp-Burysem spiysp
USBAA JBD $J3)In4d

1 1.Bny-eoueinsut jeluag
JSIY - ejusQ eysg

L L unp-asuessip Buojouoyd
L Linr-aouelsip Huojouoyd
sougysig BuoT 191Y

0] 13144 LLINP/LOYOSLYS90€9 0£06-06-010G-0) suoydsiel ¢¢ /ey LLInp-suoydsia |
181V
yojeg JoqUWINN 9910AU| JaquInN jJUNoddY uonduosag JUncooy junowy uonduosag lopuap
SLLL.Ad
L1520 jo Bunesiy plecg
9Z 0 6 abed 1s1 |eaosddy paeog sg510d 0105 3dag

Loz/iell 300l NG 40 3OVTA

pung jesauag) 0l pung



aL16z. V-L19¥90 0S0S-06-01L0S-01 juswdinb3-eourusiuielN 00861 1 1.Unr/2050#-300p 1amod iday
P17 ‘swisisAg sselbjjel
[e101 JOpUdA /719
a116z. [G9/ S60G-05-0106-01 8OIAI9S [BNIORAUOD J8UI0 +/7219 Lidnr/og-duys pews jenzeH
‘ouf ‘suonnjos Ajajes
{8301 JOPUSA 00061
d1162. 977610211  0109-09-010G-01 salddng BugesedO 007061 LLInp-pysped g3y oluospaiy
"oUj ‘|0U0D-0ISAYd
|ej01 JOpUdA 61'88L°E
oLiszs NIFZ18911L1  0109-09-010S-01 seijddng bunesedo 61°/8 LLInr-€AD 18} euenluep
q115z. NIF€9S9LLL  0109-09-0L0G6-01 ssijddng Bunessdo 00°6/6'} LLInp-uoniunuiwy
gL16zs NI-€Z.SLLL  0L09-09-010S-0} selddng Bunessdo 00°926°1 | Lunp-uopiunuiy
0U] 00 UoLBH,O Aey
[e]OL JOPUdA +8'8LE
gL1ez. NI-E0S6E  0109-09-010G6-01 soliddng bunelado G8'6/1 L LINP-SXQE/88asny "LWQOZ
g1152. NIFEGP6E  ZE0V-0¥-0105-01 SOUBMOJlY WIOHUN #0°08 LLunp-ae# obpeq 1eg
gL1szs NIFOELBE  ZE0V-0v-01L05-01 SOUBMOJY WIOHUN §6°8S L1, unp-aBjusid/swiopun adjig
‘09 UOLIBH,O Aey
|ejoL J0pUaA 0042
oL6eL L1Bny/06£26  0¥OV-0¥-010S-01 suonduosqng B seng 00°'8 smojsod-dusisquisui Aljou 1102
JL162. L1Bny/88eg6  0¥0Y-0¥-0L0G-0) suogduosgng @ sang 00’8 abjus|4-diysiequisw Arejou 1102
oL182L L1Bny//GL¥8  O0¥OV-0¥-010S-0L suonduosgns R seng 00'8 yuesny-diysisquisw Aejou 110z
U] ‘SIOUlj|} JO USSY SSLBION
[ejoL JOPUdA 00°0S
q1162. 0£90L102-¥682921  020S-06-01L0S-0} JINI9S |BUOISS®J0Id J8UI0 000§ L 1,unp-89} Ajyjuow SixeNsIxa]
JUWBuUW Bl MSiy SIXONSIXaT
[e1oL JOpusp 00'¥+2'92
yojeg JaqUUINN 9210AU} JaquUNy JUnoooy uonduiosaqg JUnod9y Junowy uonduosag IOpudA

9z 30 01 dbed
LL0zZ/1ZIL

ZlLLAd

LL/SZ/L0 Jo Bunssy pieog
1si] Jeaoaddy pieog

IOAIY ¥dNg 40 39VTIIA

asllod 010§ 1dsg
pung jeiauao 01 pund



1606-06-010S-01
1605-06-010S-01

0109-09-0105-01
0109-09-010G-01
0109-09-0105-01

1605-06-010S-01
1605-06-010S-01
1606-06-0105-0}
160G-05-010S-0}
1G06-06-010G-0}
1506-05-0105-01
1G059-06-010S-01
160S-06-010S-01
1606-06-0105-01

10'€SL've

[el01 JOpUSA 96651

S9|oIys/\-aouRUSIUIRIN 0L 2
SAOIYIA-SOUBUSIUEBIN 08'9L 1

|e}ol JOpUSA 22°€E

sayddng bBupessdO 00°Gi
selddng Buneisdo 062
so|ddng Bunerado z/'GL

{ejo) JOpuspA 10'86¢

S9|DIYaA-OOURUSIUIEY G¥'GT
sa|oIyap-eouRUSIUR 0918
$9|oIyaA-SoUBUBIUIRBI 09°L8
$9|OIYaA-9oUBUSIUIRBIY G+'GZ
S8|OIYBA-SOUBUSIUIBIN G¥'GZ
SOPIYaA-9oUBUBIUIBIN 0918
SOPIYSA-9oURUBIUIBIN OV OZ
SO|OIUyBA-OoUBUSIUIRIN G¥'GZ
SOIYdA-OoUBUBIUIBIN SB VT

jejol JOpusA 00'861

adljod {ejol

LLINP/LOLO#-S311 91el0)/ 409
1 1INP-9080# Hun soysoubelq
P10 YOOIGMOIlIM

1 1,Unp-g/iusA|os J9YSepn

L L UNP-JUSA|0S JIBYSBAA

L L.unp-10L0#/Sope|q Jadipy
ouj "0 Ailddng 0jny UMOISBAA

L 1.INr-9080#/409
L LUN/P080#-S34N ¥ [BG/IUNON
L LUNf/Z080#-S2l) ¥ [eqAUNOW
LLuUNr-¢190#/409
LLUNr-4080#/409
L LUNP-GOO0 LSO ¥ {BdAUNON
LLunp-zogo#Aubipesy (dy

L LUNP-Z080#/40D

LLInP-$080#auBIpeSyY [dY

23D 20ineg B Bl >.:®_; QR woj

ga1162. 1/99.£609
a116ecs ¢/S89¢£609
gaiLigses 968.¢
gai162s 098.¢
g116¢L wrele
a1182. 125124
arieel GLGhY
a1162. [ASI 444
g116¢s [A°i 4744
a115cs ¢ 444
gar16es 514444
a116cs 1319247
gi16e¢s 174% 44
aliges 16852
yosjeg J9qUINN 9210AU|

JaqUINN 3JUNO2oY

uonduosa( JUNOIIY JUNoOWY

uopduasag Jopusp

9Z 40 || abegd
LLozZiLziL

Ch-LhAd
L1/S2/20 jo Bunesy pieog
1517 JeAoiddy pieoqg

39aiy JNg 40 IOVTIIA

aojlod o0Los ideg
pund |eiauan 01 bund



jejol I0pPUSA

00'v9

vilgeZ.L 112080 1S06-05-0109-01 S9|oiyap-dduBUBIUIBIN 0019 }Lunp-22'cz#nse) Alojes “UsA
sue s,Asuuno)
{e301 J0pudA 09106
V1ilGZ. ge09¢cc9 G605-05-0109-0L 90IAIBS [enjoB[UOD JBUIO L0'9LO'6 | L.Bny-juswsieqe oynbsow
olnbso |eluswUolAUT 8Xie|D
Jejol JIOPUdA C29'LY
vilgeL 0,65681  0¥09-09-0109-01 juswdinb3-ssyddns z9'Ly (sids Led sswo)byo Buiddiyg
ssaidxg ueqingng obeaiyd
|e101 JOPUBA SL¥8L°L
vilgel 82/¢Zl 1S06-06-0109-01 Sa|ojysA-eouBUSIUIBIN GL 8L L L unp-gz# yiun dwind seyem [dy
‘ouf ‘alen Jed abpiy ung
{ejoL JOpuUdA 6.1°¢1C
vilgel ¥0890¢ §80G5-06-0109-01 sjejusy S6'G LL/Z1/L0-1ejuas [9mo) doys
viilGgel #0890¢ <CE€0¥-0¥#-0L09-0l 90UBMO||Y WUOHUN 86'¥. LL/ZL/L0-1 Ul ulojiun
vilgel 9G990¢ G805-06-0109-01 S[ejusy G6'G 11/50/,0-1B)Ual [omo} doys
A\ ARRIAA 86990¢ 2€0¥-0¥-01L09-0l SJUBMO|Y WLIOjiUN 86'%. L 1/S0/L0-1ejuUal wiofiun
viigel 62€90¢€ G80G-0S-0109-0L sjejusy G6'S 11/8Z/90-s|emo} doyg
Yilgel 62€90¢ <CCO¥-0¥-01L09-0L SOUBMOIlY WIOJiUN 86'YL 1 1/82/90-1ejusl wiojiun
slaues|) susalg
|ejo] JOPUDA LE OV
oLieeL LIUNP/06%9518498  0€06-05-0109-01 suoydepl 1Z'8L L L.unp-souelsip Buojeuoyd
ollgel LLNr/120€60858  0£0S-05-0109-01 auoydsiol 01'82 | Linp-soueysip Buojeuoud
soueysig BuoT 191V
[ejoL Jopusp ¥0'Clc
10 2512 LUNP/LOP0S1YS90€9  0€05-0G6-0109-0L suoydelsl ¥0°212 Liinp-auoydsial
181V
yojeg JaquINN 9910AU| JaquINp JUNosdYy uondussag junosdy unowy uonduossag JOpUSA

9z J0 Z} abed
LL0Z/VZIL

¢l Li.Ad

11152720 Jo Bunoesyy pieog
1s1 |eAociddy pieog

3Oy JuNg 40 A9VTIIA

SHIOM dliand 0109 3de@
pung [elsus 0L pund



alisel
gl16e.

vilseL
vileel
vilgel

oliGelL
olLisel
oLi6eL
oLlses
olisel
(0135142
otigel

vilGel

\425°194

oLiges

V-961.81
YLLL8L

86v.
86¥.
86¥.L

8899068.56
01£5659G.56
£€26€025.56
G16€02¢6.56
T.19€€82/LG6
CL9EE8CLS6
C¢L9€€82.G6

€9Cloley

1 LUnNf/001008€2€00¢

L LBNy/6G608¢

¢¥09-09-0109-01
Z¥09-09-0109-01

9605-05-0109-01
9506-05-0109-01
9605-05-0109-01

0109-09-0L09-0}
2e0¥-0¥-01L09-01
0109-09-0109-01
2¢0¥y-0¥%-0109-01
0¥09-09-0109-01
2¢0¥-0¥-0109-01
¢e0¥-0%-0109-01

L¥#09-09-0109-01

G906-05-0L09-01

0€0¥-0¥-0109-01

Iejol JIOpUdA G1°¢Z8

sjealg-senddng 66°92S
sjoallg-selddng 91°¢62

jejo] lopuapA 00°CGE

s9a1]-edoueuUUiBiN 00 001
soali-adoueusiuieiN 00°8G1
s9a1]-vouBUSIUIBIN 00'¥6

[ejJ01 I0PUSA 16681

saiddng Bunesado Qv /7
80UBMO|Y WIOHUN 08'8
sel|ddng bugessdo 0¥'S01
eoueMoOlly Wioyun 6¢£°G
wswdminb-saddng oy 0L
S0UBMO|[Y WLIOHUN +2'8
9ouUBMOjly wWioyilun 02°0¢C

[e10) JOPUBA $8 /0¥

sepIyaA-selddns 8 /0¥

[ejo] JOpusA 98'G8e’)

oupos|3-bunybi Jeans 9969t

jejol JOpuUaA G/'1ES

soueinsu] 8jfj/uyesH GLLeS

-ouy ‘Aueduio) eiey

1 L,Unp-uolgeey/auols gyo
}1.Uunp-uoigrQg/syo0i Jous ¢
“dio Buiugn sioulfi]

i ,unp-desy usalb ||| uodsoisyd

1 L.unp-ainj yiow AsdAg

1 1unp-uy desy yjow AsdAg
"oul ‘NidI saveT 1ealD

L Linr-¢g/es Isjeds s|pesu /

L1inp-0L/eteld Jono)

11.unp-01/se|bb6ob Asjes

1 runp-aeld seyiubeul onseld

L L.unp-gpeeym Buipuno

lLunp-gZ/pjeiys edoe4

|1 .unp-g/esbpesy ouseld
18bujeln)

| LAeN-2c#noxsebyued jlo/syog
"JU] ‘opud1asl4

{runp-syyby “is JAM0RIT
ou] ABisu3 uojex3

1 1L Bny-eoueinsui jeiusg
NS - fejue( ele=a

ysjeg

JoquINN 9210AU|

9NN JUNOJIY

uonduasaq JunNoddY Junowy

uonduosag Jopuap

9z Jo ¢ obed

LLoz/ieiL

AN AWE!
11152120 Jo Bunosiy pieog
1811 jeactddy pieog

30401y JdNg 40 FOVTIIA

SHIOAA OMlaNd 0109 1daq
pundg jeisusg 0oL pund



a1162. 2962¢0l  0v09-09-0109-01 weawdinb3-seyddng 18°ZH¢ LLunp-pasnw eog
qi162s ¥GG2e0l  0¥09-09-0109-01 wswdinb3-seyddng z¢'9z L L unp-g/suieyd mesuieyn
juswidinbg 1emod 5,08SnY
[ejol IOpudA 8.°¢6l
q1162. 9/¢¥ll  1#09-09-0L09-01L sopIyaA-sonddng g/2°¢6l 11 Aep-sued Jjodsams
Auedwon juswdinbg ypwsg oY
[€JOL IOPUBA €L'EPSY
oLises Lrel  $S05-06-0109-01 Bunubii-eoueusiuielN €1 'cyS'y BpISPOOM 82/ | LU “1s |dyY
ouo9|g s,bey
|ejol 1opudap 9.°168°'L
oiLigel gl¥Ll  $G0G-0G-01L09-01 Bunybri-eoueusiuiely 9/°168'} L Lunp-gz# yona ieyong dy
09 Buises uswdinb3 1omod
[e101 JOpUdA SSELE'}L
q1162. /88l¥ €505-06-0109-0L sjeasS-oouRUBIUBIN GG ELE L L Lunp-memniseq/bumel lemes
‘dio9 Buippoy Jamod jeuoneN
|elol lopusp 00°G/LL
da119¢L LLLIG9 G90S-0S-01L09-01 sjeubig-soueusjuiely 00'G/1L unp-juiew Bis jes (lempug
ouf ‘Auedwo) o1108|3 apesiN
|ejol JOpPUdBA +2001L
a1162. 9€LLLP88  0¥09-09-0109-0L wawdinb3-seyddng #9001 llL.unp-g/sissys [ejsll pX
Auedwo) Ajddng 1eD-18)SeNON
lejol Jopuap 00°'692'8C
qa116¢L 2Gv9  960S-06-0109-01 $98i-soueusiuielN 00592 {punp-los pudojoepiw; gy
a1192. 8¥€9 9G0S-0G-0109-0L $984] -eoueUSIUIRI 00°000°8C L Lunp-sesi) Amidpuuiess gy3
‘ouj ‘sisijeioadg 8a1] Jaweny
jejo] IOpUdA 9/°/G1
qi162. 06G¢€.¢ 0109-09-0L09-01 say|ddng Bujeiado 97°/G1 L Linr-g/uie] .8y
yoyeg 1aquinN 9210AU| JBQUINN JUNCIDY uonduosag JUNo2dy junowy uonduosaq IOPUDA

Cl-lL.Ad

11152120 30 Bunesiy pieog
117 [eAouddy pieog

3901 WANG 40 DVTIIA

9z jo yi obed
1102112/

SMIOM Oliand  0L09 3daa
pungjeieuas gl pund



[ej01 JIOpUBA ¥Z'GE
gaiises €Z8/¢ 0¥09-09-0109-01 wewdinb3-selddng $2'6¢ Li.ung (1o30en) prqing jeubis
ou] "0 Alddng OIny UMOISSAA
|ejol Jopusp 0589}
q1162. 0-6002-26¥950C  9905-06-0109-01 Buyney sbeqies 0G'G8 LLinr-gd/Bulney sbeqies
q1162. Z-6002-8629502  9905-05-0109-01 Buyney sbeqies 00'cg LLinp-HA/Buney abeqien
Juswabeuep s1sepn
[ejoL JOpudA 00 LEEZ
q116z. H-115020 $605-05-0109-01 92IAI9S [BNJORAUOD JBUIO 00°216 L 1,UNP7Y1D €2Y9-C1L¥9-LOFO/MON
ai1sz. 911600 §605-05-0L09-01 901G [BNOBIIUOD JBYIO 00°92) LL/SO/L0-1S 1S16 060MG L/BUIMOp
q116z. 411600 S60S-06-0109-01 82IAISS [eNORIUOD 1IBYIO 00°9Z1 LLIG0/L0-1S 1S16 OFOMGL/Bumop
qi1sz. 3116040 S60S-05-0L09-01 82IMISS [eNORIIUOD IBYIO 00°9Z1 LL/S0/L01S 1S16 0ZOMG L/Buimoin
g1162. aL1s0.0 S606-05-0109-0L 82IMI8S [eNjoRIUOD JIBYIO 00'92} L LInp-g 10110 3s L a/Buimopy
g1162. DL160L0 GB0S-0S-0109-01 8018 [BNoBIU0D JIBYIO 00'9Z1 LL/SO/L0-1S16 0SOMG L/Bumon
giises g-1160/0 S605-06-0109-0} 80IMBS [enjoeiiu0D JBYIO 00°Z91 L LNV 10]1N0 18 151 6/Buimop
q1162. V-1160/0 GB0S-05-0109-0} 82IAI9G [BNIOBAUOD JBUID 00°ZEY L LISO/LO-MamOpeaiy 81 F8/Buimon
a11622 111040 S605-06-0109-01 801USS [BNIORAUOD JBYIO 00°GEL L1/L0/20-Buimow 1D Aoneg
BuideospueT ¥ SIOMO|4 S,90UIA
[ejol Jopusp S6'60L°C
041824 61869 000/-0.-0109-01 weswdinb3 05Z¥L'e LL.unp-gg/epeotireq | adAL
g1162. 89769 Z$09-09-01L09-01 sjeang-salddng 00°¢9¢ }Lunp-grsubis ,oALQ [BLOWS,
q1162z. [¥169 209-09-0109-0} sjeang-salddng G4 +09 L1.unp-g1/subis peol "osiy
UoI1J09304d % |oJu0D dlyel]
[ejol JI0pUdA 00°0GL°)
q1162. Lunp/oLoL 9905-05-0109-01 Buiney ebeqien 00°062°) (%08)spioL-Buyney sugsppiq
Buipeis Bujpwe]
[BIOL JOPUDA TE 96
a11522 19G2€01/LLL2¥0L  0¥09-09-0109-01 swdinb3-sayddng 61°/2) "unp(jeas pauIn]el)as) Jooisay
yoyeg JOQUINN 3210AU] JOGUINN JUNO22Y uondiosag Junoddy junowy uonduosag JOpUSA

9z 40 G} afied
L1L0Z/LeiL

Sl-LLAd

LLISZ/L0 Jo Bupnoay pieog
Is17 [eaoiddy pieog

FOAI ¥dng 40 AOVTIIA

SHIOM dliand 0109 deg
pund jeisuss g} pund



26°%S2'99

IBJOL JOPUSA 00°0€Z'L

9OIAISS [eNjOeAUOD 1BLIO 00°008 Y
9019 [ENOBAUOD JSUIO 00°0EF'C

SHIOM 21Iqnd [ejoL

unp(ebewep wuis)buiddiys ysnig
1 Lunp-dnuesjo abewep wiols
"OU| ‘9DINISS 9311 SJOPUIA

oLiseL 86125 G605-0G-0109-01
g1169¢s cr6lS  §60G-0S-0L09-0L
yojeg JOQUINN 9210AU| JOGWINN JUNOJIY

uonduosag JUNOIIY Junouly

uonduoasag JOPUIA

9z 30 9} afiey
110218214

rANAWN- |
L1/52/L0 jo Bunoesp pieog
3s17 jenoiddy pieog

IOaIY JdNg 4O IOV TIIA

SYIOM d1and 0109 3deg
pund |elsusn Q] pung



oLiseL

Viigel

ViiG2ZL
vilgel

VilGZL
vil§ZL
V1iL§2ZL

vilgel
Vi16¢2L
vilszl

Vilsel

Vi1G2L

¥89.¢

LLUNf/000416800

860011
860011

86.90¢
2G990¢
€2€90¢

V-€8¢¢y
V-€8eey
€8¢y

£eeEvol

¥281.01

¢S05-06-0209-01

080S-05-0209-01

¢506-09-0209-01
¢G056-06-0209-01

850G-05-0209-01
8506-05-0¢09-01
8506-05-0209-01

8G05-09-0209-01
8605-06-0¢09-0L
8G60G-05-0209-01

0109-09-0¢09-01

2605-09-0209-01

[eJO] IOPUdA G8CS6

sBuipjing-eoueUSUBY G8'ZS6

€301 I0PUdA |8°¢CE

SSIAN 18'¢CE

jejo1 1opusA 00°82C

sBuiping-eoueusjulely 00'G/
sBuipjing-eoueusiulely 00°€St

[ejol 10pusap 0081

$90IAI9S [eLONUEr 00'9
$90II9S [eLOjUEr 00'9
SOOINISS [BLIONUET 00'9

lelo) 10pudp 00°0.9°C

$92IAIDS |eLIoUEl 00'006
$90IMISG BUOlUEl 00'0CY
S9Ol/UISS [eLioNUel 00°0GE |

[ejol JOpUdA G6 0¥

soiddng BueiadO G6°0¥

[ej0] JOPUdA 0G'L6¥

sBuipling-eoueusjuley 05°L6¥

Jebueln

1 punp-Hyysiobids apisino idey
BupeeH 9 Buiquinid axulS pald

L .unp-ebieyo Jemes pd
uonewie|DayY JoJBAA Yoa1) Bbej4

L 1.deg/Inr-ad/Bunionuow a4

}1.deg/Inp-ad/oipes ases| a4
ou] ‘swissAs Ajunosg % aii

LLZL/L0-ejusd jew ad
LL/S0/L0-Bjusd Jew dd

L 1/8¢/90-1ejual jew dd
slouee|) suesig

1 1,.Unp-HA/o0IAI8S [euUO)juer
1 Lunp-pad/edinles jelojiuep
lL.unp-ad/edinies jeuoyuer

-ouj ‘Buiues|) Alenp 1sag

L LINP-ad/sidns jaulges pie isi
$9DIAIBS PIY 18I UBdUBWY

LLunp/pmdeg/Aslind DvAH 1Y
|eolueyosy soueljly

yajeg

Jaquinp 9910AU|

J9qUINN JUNO2dY

uonduass( JUNOsOY Junowy

uondiiosaQ JOPUdA

9z Jo /| abed
LL0Z/LEIL

ZhLLAA
LL/S52120 Jo Bunoesy pieog
1si1 jeaotddy pieeg

JOaR ¥dNg 4O IOV TIIA

spunoig @ sbupiing 0z09 3deq
pund jeisuas 0L pundg



2L ¥Z8'Y

[e}O1 JO0PUSA 00692

S9VIMISG [euOiUel 00°G9C

1€}01 JOPUSA 196l

solddng bunersdo 19'611

spunois @ sbBuipjing |ejoy

L1/10/20-Buiuespo |19
19)Se|N 80IAI8S

L Lunp-Ha/sued iedai jJoone4

ai16e2s 66¥¢SlL  8G06-0G-0209-01
oLigzL £26€£029.66 0109-09-02¢09-01
yojeqg JOQUINN @D10AU| JOQqWINN JUNODDY

uonduioseq JUN0IIY junowy

uonduoseq JOPUDA

9Z 10 g abed
LL0ZILZIL

ZLLAL
1115220 jo Buteay pieog
s11 jenosddy pieog

IOAI YiNg 4O IOVTIIA

spunoin g sbuipiing 0209 1dag
pund jesauso 0l punig



1€£°908°G€

lejol JOpusp 1€'908°'SE

Bunedle |SloN/ISI0H LELP6'9L
Bupestiepy 1910N/1910H 00'658'81

[910/1910H onudAay [e1oadg jejo]

} L unp-Bugedrew w/H
L. unp-eipsw pleoq/spe W/H
5717 Bunsyiepy Bunesid jsoog

viigeclL 8001 §S08-08-020.-¢C
Y1162l L001L  §S08-08-0€0.-€¢
yojeq JOGUNN 9210AU|  JOQUINYN JUNOIIY

uonduosag UNO2IY JuNowy

uonduoasag JOPUDA

9z 10 61 obed
LLoziLeiL

TLiLAd
11520 Jo Bunoop pieod
1S jenolddy pieog

394 JdNg 40 IOVTHA

1910[A1/|910H onuaAay [e1oadg 002 1deQ
pund xej |9JOW/I9I0H €7 pundg



68°86/°91 juswoaosduw| eyided jejol
[elo] JOpudp 00'GZH
041624 1265¢ 690/-0/-0109-1L€ weiboid peoy 1102 0052y (wbd peou | Log)bunse) piald
SjuBNSuUOY) jeusie pue |I0S
[ejo) JOpUsA 00°0LL'S
011622 10-LLLO-LL  010Z-02-0108-L€ sjuswenocidw| 00°0LL'S pY Bjuig-09) spyresielddy
uedwo) Aepn 1o 1By uosmayiepy
|ejol JOpuap 00009C
oL182. LLUNP/YO-31/100  0L0L-04-0108-18 sjuswenoiduwi| 00°009'C ‘foad Bjui4 N-pep/syod [posed
"OU| ‘uspIoD) S|
[ejol JOPUSA ££°S09'v
ViiGZ. GG9€lL  010/-0.-0108-1€ sjuswanosdw| £¢°609'Y L Lunp/ubisep abpug 56-
dnois ubisaq %2004oliH
|ejol JopudpA 90 866
ViL6ZL LHZBZL0E 010/-0/-0108-1€ sjuswanosdw] 90°966 L LAe/Bus-1eiul Jol0r/pe 2ud
"ouj ‘Bunesuibug ¥YaH
[eJo JOPUdA 0S5 02
Y162 2026G-9€S-/  0LDL-0/-0108-L€ sjusweanoiduw] 0502 LL/S2/S0-LOQi/xeped
x3pod
yojeg Jaqunp 99%10AU] J9QWINN JUNOIIY uonduosaq Juno22y junowy uondiioseq JOPUdA

9z 40 0z 9bed
11021212

Ch-LLAL

11152120 jo Bunssy pieog

1si1 feaodddy paeog

3001y WNg 40 IOVTIIA

juswoaoudwy jeyiden gLog 1deg

pung sjuswaaocaduwy jeyden LS pung



GE'L0L'S

leoL Jopusp GE/0L'G

speloid Aemyledpiiemspls /€9y
sposloid Aemuyjedpiemspls 09'€22'S

Aemyyed/sylemapis [ejo)

L LAeN-Bus/y 1D Adwt pAOY LUd
L LAeN-Bua/nidu “pad pl4.d/pen
[IBUUOON B suing

Y1162l ¢-16809 ¢S0.-0.-0208-¢¢
A\ ARRTAA 2-8¥809 ¢S0/.-0.-0208-¢¢
yojeq JaquINp 9210AU| JaquUINK JUNOIIY

uonduI9saQ JUNOJIY junowy

uonduosag Jopuap

9z jo 17 abed
L0z/1zi

ClbLAd
L1/S2/L0 Jo Bupesi preog
1si1 jeaouddy pieog

390K ¥dNg 40 3OVTIA

Kemyjed/siiemapis 0z08 3deg
pund Aemyjed/syjemopls  g¢ pung



[ejoL JOPUdA V'€9Z'L

-ouj ABisu3 uojex3

viigel 16482 0109-09-0€09-19 seiddng BuesedQ €92’ L Lunp-sped juelpAy/ulelAA
"Ou| ‘SYIOAN UOJ| ueplor 1seg
|ejoj Jopudp 8€'LLS
oligel L1BNy/65608¢  0S0P-0%-0€09-1G soueinsy] sj/ullesH gE'LLS L 1.Bny-soueinsu; jelusQ
Sy - [elus(g eyeg
jejo] JOpUsA £6'6V¢
VilGel Lpunp/9L06zLL6¥y  0806-05-0€09-1G somnN 16°¢e L L.UNP-G# [[oM/o1108{3
ViLGeL Lunp/y0.216200 0806-05-0€09-16 SN 20°92¢ L L UNP-13# [[9M/o1109(3
a3Inod
[ejol J0pusp £6°081
VILGZL $0890¢ <2EO0V¥-0+-0€09-1G S0UBMOjjY ulojiun 1¢09 LL/ZL/L0-fejual wiojun
Viigel 8G990¢ ¢c0v¥-0+-0c09-1G S0UBMO|lY wiIoliun 1L€°09 1 1/G0/L0-{ejusl wuoiiun
vVilgel 62€90€ 2¢e0¥-0+-0c09-LG 90UBMO|ly wiioliuny 1¢'09 1 1/8¢/90-feluas wuojiun
sioues|) susalg
|e10) JOpuUsSA £8'822'961
o1 4214 L LINF/0000900200  0.09-09-0€09-1G saseyoind Jolepn €9°822°961 1 1.unp-1eBpo006 L 9/4am piolpeg
yied piojpeg jo abejip
[eloL JOpusA 89'LYy
019214 LIUNP/06¥9G1898  0£0G-06-0€09-1LG auoydsial 6¢91L }1.unp-aouessip buoyeuoyd
Jliges LLINP/120e60858 0€05-06-0€09-1S auoydejel 6762 L LInp-souejsip Buoj/suoud
souelsiq buot 191V
[el0] JIOPUBA 91°ZEL'L
D1162L LLINP/LOY0GLEPSO0€9 0€0G-06-0€09-1G suoydeje] 19°0¥8 LLInp-g/aul Buidwnd [[amapn
INATHA LLNC/LOP0GLPS90€9 0€0G-0G-0€09-1G suoydsiel G5°L6T LLiInp-auoydsjet
1%1v
yoleq JOQUINN 92I0AU| JOQUINY JUNO22Y uonduosag JuNos9y junowy uonduosaqg Jopusp

9Z JO ZZ abed

Liociiell

AMAWE
11/52/20 Jo Bunesiy pleog
1s1 [eaoiddy pileog

300 YANg 40 IOVTHA

suogjesadQ JojJepq 009 1deq
pund iojepa LG pung



aiiscs 1€¥891
oLises 61869
ali1scs Lunr/olol
ai16es 0616
a1162. 961/81
viisel £88601¢
viigel 89€19..9G6
V1i162L 89¢216/..956
olises 109011

Vii§eL L LUnr/00200€1L6¥001L

0¥09-09-0€09-19

000.-0/-0€09-LS

£,90G-05-0€09-19

0605-05-0€09-1G

0109-09-0€09-1G

000/-0/-0€09-1G

0109-09-0€09-1G
0109-09-0€09-19

010.-0,-0€09-1G

080G-06-0€09-1G

uswdinbz-seyddng 00°Z¥S

|ejol J0pudp 0SZvl'C

wewdinby 0g2zyLe

{eo] Jopusp 00°0S.°L

uoynguisig-soueusiuley 00062 L

|80l JOPUSA 00°2S¥ L

wswdinbg-aoueusluielN 00'ZSY L

[eJOL JOPUBA 8T'EEE

solddng Bupesedp gz'cce

[ejoL J0pusp 00°L¥9°E

wewdinbg 00°2¥9'¢

1e3ol 10pUsA 19891

sayjddng Bunessdp 21°€2
soiddng Buneiado vy S¥L

fe101 J0pusA 00°08.°Cl

syuswianoidw] 00°082°Sl

|ejo] Jopusp 166679

salilN 166629

| Lunp-dwe siedal §S ,#2X2)
anjep % adid punoibispun

LL.unp-ggrepeotiteq | sdAt
UOHOB]01d % JOIUOD) DIe |

(%0G)spioL-Buiney sugep/a
Buipeio Bujpwe]

1 Lunp-Od/isul jnopeal JsjeN
Auedwo) 2110913 YO

1 L,UNP-UOIEY"0Z/BU0IS LVD
"diod Butuiy stoulflj

} 1. Uunp-uuoo/m SHW snsusg gL
"pY1 ‘syomusiep Alddns gH

11,unp-sidns oSy
| L.unp-seuspeq g syybiyserd )
Jebuleln

1 LUNP-SI919W MOy UleW Dd (dy
"OU| ‘SSLISNPU| 00U

LLuUnP-0d/AuI0eIg

yoleg JaquInpN 9910AU}

J8guWNy Junoosoy

uonduosa JUNo9IY junowy

uonduosag JOpUdA

9Z J0 £ abed
L0z/ielL

ZhLL.AL
L1/SZ/L0 Jo Bunsay pieog
111 jeroiddy pieog

3001 JdNd 40 A9VTIIA

suopesado J2jepn 0209 deq
pund i91EMA 1§ pund



06'¢yL'€eT

[e3o] JOpuaA GZ'098'c

suoneladQ Iajepp jelol

gq1162s Oo¥clioZ  1906-08-0€09-1G uonnquisig-adoueusiuieiN GzZ'098°c L LunpaueIo-yi6/ /ueulisiem idy
Auedwo) Buiquinid enbiun
[ejolL JopusA 00°CvS
yojeg JOGUINN 8010AU}  JOGUINN JUNOI2Y uondiosag JUNOI9Y Junowy uonduoseq IOpuUsp
Cl-LL.Ad
11/62/20 jo Bupeay pleog
9Z Jo vz abed 31 [eAcsddy pieog suonetedQ Joyep 0£09 3doqQ

L102/12iL IO JHNG 40 IDOVTIIA

pungisjepy 1§ pung



gq1162. VZLYT
vilszs 16118€€
OS2 1 1Bny/65608¢
ViLSZL 11LUNP/9000699202
viLseL ¥0890¢
ViLGZL 85990¢
viisel 62£908
oLL82L L LUNC/067951 858
OLLSTL LLINF/LZ0E60858

olises LLINP/LOYOSLFS90€9

8906-05-0¥09-¢S

0109-09-0¥09-2S

0€0¥-0¥-0¥09-2G

0809-05-0¥09-29

¢e0¥-0v-0¥09-¢G
¢c0v-0¥-0v09-¢S
¢e0v-0¥-0v09-¢S

0€£05-06-0¥09-¢S
0€0G-06-0¥09-¢S

0€05-05-0¥09-¢S

6.'616°L

1eJO] I0PUSA 00'G9.

81sAs Ajn-soueusluiely 00°G9L

[BJOL JOPUSA 00'¥S9

so||ddng Buneiadp 00 ¥59

[eJOL JOPUBA 66181

soueinsu| 8j/yliesH 66°181

B3O L JIOPUSA ¥S¥0C

saniin ¥S'v¥0¢

Iejol JOpUSA €1°€8

aoueMOlly woliun 12°2¢
SoUBMO|lY WiokiuNn 12°/¢
9OUBMO||Y Wojiun 1/.°/¢

1eJOL JOPUSA €9'¥

suoyds|a] €8}
suoydoial 082

iejo0l JopusA 05'9¢

suoyds|al 0592

suonesedQ 1oMmasg |ejol

LLunp-gaulew uis Jin
-ou| ‘salsnpu| ueyjodonap

L 1.UNp-9/Sisnod HIN Aeues
"OUj ‘SHIONA UOI| UBplor Ise]

L 1.Bny-aoueinsu; jelusg
Jsiy - [ejusq ejsd

L Lunr-g pesH,v/oueIg4
a3anood

LL/ZL/L0-1elus] wiopun
L 1/G0/L0-1e3us] Wiopun

1 1/82/90-1ejual wlojiun
sisues|) sussig

1 L.unp-aouelsip Buoysuoyd
1 Linp-eouelsip Buoyauoud
soueysig Buo 191V

Liinp-suoydeial
181V

yoleg JaqUINN 9910AL|

JaquINN JUNO22Y

uondursag JUNOS2Y Junowy

uonduoseq JOpusp

92 40 6z abed
LLoz/eiL

cl-LL.Ad
L1/ST/L0 o Bunssiy pieog
1817 jeAodddy pieog

3901y ¥dnNg 40 3OV TIIA

suoneladQ Jlomas Ov09 ideg
pund 1omasg Z$ pundg



00°€2S'v KBojouyos| uopjewsoju] [ejoL
|ejol JOpusA /6°/LE
gq115es 0-0¥088%  0109-09-0¥0¥-19 selddng BunelsdO 6666 LLInr/dd-1/seuo Mg YoeSdH
g11624 0-96./8% 0109-09-0¥0%-19 seiddng BuneledO 6666 LLinp/ad-Liseucy ‘Bew veedH
qiiszs 0-619/8% 0109-09-0¥0%-19 soiddng BuneledO 667211 L 1.unp/Qd-1/48uoy Yiq Yo/l dH
Ajddng 2010 oouny
{ejol JOpuUsp 68°¢Y
oLiseL 0O¥b¥€£Z0  0S0G-0S-0¥0P-19 yuswidinb3-eoueuUsluiR) 68°CH } L.unp-Qdusidepe ssmod DOWI
"dioD yoeyg oipey
18301 JIOPUSA 8€°068
JLLSZL S9¥SSS  0L09-09-0¥0%-19 solddng BunessdQ 8¢ Ge L LINP-ad/selqen Jsjuid
OLLGZL G9¥GES  0Z0S-05-0v0¥-19 JIMSS [BUOISSBLOId JBUIO 00°6S8 8L/L - ¥1/20 Hoddns ]
sSuoEDIUNWWOYD SIGIQ
[e10] JO0pUBA 9/.'1.2'C
oLLszL LLoZunr  1L90S-0S-0¥0%-19 aoineg Buisseooid eleq 9/°1.2'€E jurew dinbsyuuod SEYO-NVM 1102
siouff] %009 0 Aunoy
yoleg JaqUINQ 9210AU| JAQqUINN JUNOIJY uondLIosag JUNO2JY unowy uonduioseqg JOpUSA

9z 10 9Z abed
LLOZ/LZIL

¢l A4

LLISZ/L0 jo Bunesiy pieog
1s17 jenaolddy pileog

FO0iy JddNng 4O 3OVTIIA

ABojouyoa} uonewuoiu} ooy 1dog
pung ABojouyoa] uoljewioju] 19 punyg



	Agenda & Summary
	minutes
	Resolutions
	Considerations

